Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, January 13, 2026
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.

Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent.
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date. Board agendas can be found on the district’s
website at www.blochmanusd.org.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Keliy Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

III.  Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School

ii. Trivium Charter School
iii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

B. Teacher Reports

C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION - none

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. Facilities

i. General maintenance
B. Charter School governance structure and Memorandum of Understanding

January 13, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of December 9, 2025 Regular Meetin

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — December, 2025

i. Payroll $251,893.10
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 94,177.23
iii. Revolving Fund 3 50.00

TOTAL $346,120.33

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Danielta Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the following Trivium Charter School reports:
i. Trivium Charter School 2025/2026 First Interim report
jii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure 2025/2026 First Interim report
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage 2025/2026 First Interim report

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Trivium Charter
School reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s reports:
i. Family Partnership Charter School 2024/2025 First Interim report
ii. Family Partnership Charter School 2023/2024 Audit Report

January 13, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership
Charter School’s reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons;

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION
A. Approval of December 2025 Benjamin Foxen Elementary Attendance Report

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 P-1 Attendance Report

*%* IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 P-1 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VYOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 Consolidated Application

#%% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 Consolidated Application as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s Fourth Quarter 2025 Williams Report

January 13, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s Fourth Quarter 2025 Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of the 2025/2026 Audit Contract with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP.

**% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve contract
with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 LCAP Mid-Year Update

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 LCAP Mid-Year Update as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shanneon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniclla Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

G. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s 2024/2025 School Accountability
Report Card

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Benjamin
Foxen Elementary School’s 2024/2025 School Accountability Report Card as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

H. Approval of donations
i. Golden State Water Company, $300, General Fund

*%% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

January 13, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comments to 30
minutes. Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS

Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion

Blochman Union School District Board Member Items

Items not on the Agenda

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: February 10, 2026; open session at 5:30 p.m.,
Library

Rl b

X. CLOSED SESSION: The board will consider and may act on the following during closed
session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
A. Report of action taken during closed session.

XII. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

January 13, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Tuesday, December 9, 2025
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Meeting Minutes

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on December 9, 2025.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce (arrived at 5:37), Jeania Reasner, and Kelly Salas-Ernst.
Absent: Thomas Gibbons

L PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and led the flag
salute.

IL. Welcome Guests
III. Organizational Meeting

A. Election of the 2026 School Board President.

***The Board elects __Shannon Clay as the 2026 School Board President.
MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst

VOTE:

Shannen Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Election of the 2026 School Board Clerk/Secretary

***The Board elects _Kelly Salas-Ernst as the 2026 School Board
Clerk/Secretary.

MOVED: Shannen Clay SECOND: Jeania Reasner

VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Election of the 2026 School Board Representative to the County Committee on School
District Organization.

***The Board elects Daniella Pearce as the 2026 School Board
Representative to the County Committee on School District Organization.

~1~

December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of district personnel for Release of Commercial and Payroll warrants:
i. Doug Brown, Superintendent
ii. Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager
ili. Deanna Barnes, Accounting Assistant II
iv. Kimberly Troeger, School Secretary

***]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the district
personnel for release of commercial and payroll warrants as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of the district personnel to act as District Agents:
i. Doug Brown, Superintendent
ii. Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager
iii. Samuel Orozco, Special Education Director

**+]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the district
personnel to act at district agents as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

F. Approval of the Resolution of the Governing Board Delegating Governing Board
Powers/Duties.

*%+]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Resolution Delegating Governing Board Powers/Duties as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

~D o~

December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



IV. Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School - see report attached to this document.
ii. Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that switching to a new Student
Information System has been very time consuming. They still have approximately
100 students on the enrollment waiting list. They are having trouble finding a
special education teacher. The Snowman Extravaganza is next week.
Teacher Reports - none
Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is
206. Grades 1 — 8 saw the play Frozen at PCPA. Basketball practice is starting. There are
approximately 10 students on each team. The games start in late January. The Cookie
Decorating party that is a reward for parent survey participants, is coming up soon.

nw

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
A. Facilities update - We are restriping and waxing the gym floor over winter break. We
purchased a new carpet cleaning machine which has been helpful. We plan to remove the
cactus garden in front of the cafeteria and replace it with something yet to be determined.
We are still cleaning out the bus barn.
B. Association of California School Administrators membership $1,000 — The board
decided not to renew their membership.

Vi. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of November 12, 2025 Regular Meeting

%%+ IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the minutes as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VYOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — November 2025
i. Commercial Warrants $109,660.96

ii. Payroll $259,993.57
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $369,654.53

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION
A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School November 2025 Attendance Report.
~ 3 P~
December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



***% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School November 2025 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner; Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2024/2025 audit report.

***]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2024/2025 audit report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 First Interim report.

**%]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 First Interim report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of the following revised board policies:
i. BP1000; BP1114; AR1114; BP2120; AR3311.3, BP3470; BP4000; BP5000;
BP5020; AR5020; BP5138; BP6020; AR6020; BP6143; AR6143; BP7000;
BP7131; BB9310; BB9321; E(1)9321; E(2)9321

*++]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of donations:
a. Panera, LLC; $119.39; ASB 8" Grade Class

*#*% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

rad 4 o~
December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none
IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion - none
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — Merry Christmas and Happy
New Year!
C. Items not on the Agenda - none
D. The next regular board meeting will be held on January 13, 2026, open session at
5:30 p.m., Library.
X. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 5:54 p.m., where they may
consider and may act on the following:
a. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.
XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION — The board reconvened in open session at 5:55 p.m.
A. Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that no
action was taken.
XL Adjourn
TIME: 5:55 p.m.
MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ermst
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



FPCS Reports
December 2025

e Enroliment 351 - held a lottery

for the spring semester with nine R S—— bt tropen B | et |
spots school wide. kY £ N S
Yellow Blue Mo Performance Colot Blue

e Early Graduates - 4 students

College/Caranr Englsh Langusge Arts Mathematics Basles: Taachsrs, Insi tonal
C h t ﬁ Ci: Mstariats, Facilies
e 2025 Fall Dashboard - Exciting e Geen It e
academic and outcome progress
anbwm:'ulmm:'mdmk hl;u:;::::: Wy Lacal CHmata Survey Agiars W n;:l: Courss of
o T s Lrazo o ]

*MAINTAINED - ELA, Suspension Rate

*IMPROVED - Math, Graduation Rate,|'"fermatienal Purposes

Explire the following dava tlements preseated for infsemational purpenied

College and Career Readiness oaly. These data are ot used lor scccumtabty deteemination:
- Wi sk

*DECLINED - Chronic Absenteeism boinco

{11 students 10%+ = “significant” change} £ Below cha State Average

Blue View Move Detaidy 4

*BLUE Baseline - Science

FPCS Centers have hosted many activities for students including:
o Field Trips to a Pumpkin Patch, theatrical performances at Allan Hancock College & Cal Poly,
Monterey Bay Aquarium, Orcutt/Solvang high schoolers attending Allan Hancock Career Day

e High School students have learned about CASH 4 College & the Promise Grant
® Centers have hosted fundraisers such as book fairs, jog-a-thons, and the Dolphin Dash

e Students have had amazing projects - Biography Day, Wonders of the World

=

e Fun learning and celebrations at FPCS in all grades with art, harvest meals, and more...

L







WdbE'Z 920Z £ uer (NYAVHSZO) Jajeys Aouep Joj pajesauag) jaugsIg |ooYyd§ uoluf uBtuysolg - 700

1 jo | sbed
3dvVI53 |

{sz0z/15/Z) = |leg Aed Buipul '520Z/1/ZL = 91eq Aed Builelg °Z = BiD) Ag paial|id ‘B0 Aq padnos  uoipeRg

23 6LFL8' 121 aviol
18N 0la7
SPIOH ¥08UD
JaN aanebaN 0L°C68'1S2 01'568'452
HOV 12N [eed SUOINQUILOD “£0'625'89 L0°625'89 Augen wpuIsiq
30840 suononpad pz'BRz'LY £0'H98'e8lL sBuiue] sswo
£e 6LPL8 12} sysodag joang Red 19N BLvL5'121
1aN]| | V1va ONIONVIVE
HOVY PIOA iz LE'BLEDEL
$¥08UY [90UED ¥z 1L'185'PE) SaNIIGEr] JOpUBA
panssiay € 09°984°S S¥03YD JOPU3A

STOZ/0E/Z) NIUL SZTOZ/0LITI SIeQ $SIV0Id 10} BNSSISY/]SIUED _ _ SZTOZ/OC/T) NI SZOZ/OLITL eq Aed Joj AMBwwNgG Jopuap

LE°8LE0sL L0'6T5°89 ¥Z'682'19 SIVLOL
£6°106'ZE 05°'€26°81 ¢V'8Z6'EL IvL0L8NS 66°5IF'LLL 44 £0°¥9L'E8Y £t IvLOL
06'691'25 §0'929 50929 Saxe|
£6'6.6'68 08'0ZL'EL 06°0ZL'EL sBuieg Jawwng
8 L8L's 00°000°s 8y°L8lL osiy 6¥°290'SE § ZS¥ER'BS G payIsse;
05 EL6°EL 06'EL6'EL Slyauag 05'20p"€8 £l 15'625'€21 8l pajesyiual]
$3s50J0) J0afqng  jpyol sakojdug sakojdwy SNOIL2NAa3a _ _muuho_nEm ajawag adA) vosiag SONINYY3
24768529 S§°LL9°OF LV'TLE LT wvLoLans £0°¥9E'E8L violL
AR 1) ZL656 aSIN
BO'ELS'S $9°005 EP'ZL0'S siauag
B N-TAR A} Shivg'e ¥9'2L05°2 L8°6EE'L 29/ Suls
LO'8PL'9g 8v'¥8Z'se 62°P5Y'0L 6i'0c8's 09/S4dlS 8i'Li8'e spuadig
00'601'59 rv99'zZ ZLSSV AL G1'802'S 29/ 8H3d -9z’L6 SNOAUE(SISIN
ZO'86LEL ZL'S99'y ST 669’ 18°696 Sy3d bL#8G'641 Aed sseq
sessoso Joolgns  [Ej0L safojdwz sakoptwz SNOLLONG3Y | |sweunsnipy awoau) dnosg) £q SONINYYI
99°9Z8'r¢ 20°86°8 ¥9°988'ST viol8ans £0'v9g'cel vioL
BYOEL'LLL SL229'L gL2zg't dwiod SIpop
8POEL'LLL 888 2888 NS
8P'OEL'LLL Tr¥sL's LT LS bZ°LLIS'2 QIESIP3N
£8°086'vL 8£'862'6 6L'6¥9'Y 6L6Y9'Y Aunaag [erRog
98°16E" 151 £0'9E8't E0'9EB'Y Buipjoyyiz RIS
98°1L6E'1L91 LZ9Z8'EL F2'928'CL Buipjoyuiing |esepad E0'¥9E'E8L Jejnbay
sass0ig alqng [el0) 19kojdwg aakojdwiz S3IXVL _ _ syusunsnipy awoau| apoo sbuiuie] Ag gONINYYI

520Z/0£/Z) uBnoiYl 6Z0Z/01/Z1 9leq Aed

Bip Aq Asewnwng jjo4Aed

ejpfed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2025 through 12/31/2025

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-875370 12/08/2025 Kraus, Janet 01-4300 41.58
01-875371 12/08/2025 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 134710 362.00
01-875372 12/08/2025 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-875373 12/08/2025 Amazon Capital Services 014300 2,569.73
01-875374 12/08/2025 American Star Tours 01-5800 16,996.70
01-875375 12/08/2025 Coast Networx. Inc. 01-5800 50.00
01-875376 12/08/2025 Edge Integrated 01-5800 1,804.04
01-875377 12/08/2025 FARM SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4300 217.48
01-875378 12/08/2026 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 523.94
01-875379 12/08/2025 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 161.74
01-875380 12/08/2025 Matl's Bakery & Brian's Bread 134710 62.75
01-875381 12/08/2025 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 243.65
01-875382 12/08/2025 WNancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 4,344.17
01-875383 12/08/2025 PEAC Solutions 01-7439 592.69
01-875384 12/08/2025 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 481.35
01-875385 12/08/2025 Quill LLC 01-4300 266.80
01-875386 12/08/2025 Sisc il Insurance 67-5450 20,456.60
01-875387 12/08/2025 Staoles 01-4300 190.46
01-875388 12/08/2025 US Bank Coroorate Payments 01-5919 54B.75
01-875389 12/08/2025 Valley Fresh Produce 134710 421.20
01-B76924 12/15/2025 Beriram, Jennifer M 01-5200 106.68
01-876925 12152025 19six Architects 01-6200 632.00
D1-876926 12/15/20256 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 12.65
01-876927 12/15/2025 Amazon Capital Services 014300 19.31
01-876928 12/15/2025 American Star Tours 01-5800 440,00
01-876929 12115/2025 Chop Restaurant Supply 134400 8,374.03

13-6500 10.227.94 18,601.97
01-876930 12/15/2026 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 222.80
01-876931 12/15/2025 Jordanos Food Service Division 01-4300 77.89

134300 279.24

134710 2976.90 3,334.03
01-876932 12/15/2025 Matt's Bakery & Brian's Bread 134710 98.40
01-876933 12/15/2025 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 121.79
01-876934 1211512025 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 440,65
01-876935 12/15/2025 QuitLLC 01-4300 160.35
01-876936 12/15/2025 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4100 48.97

{1-4300 1,073.07

01-4400 3,682.25

01-5200 183.53

01-5800 494.59

01-5910 1,501.32

134300 1.892.11

134710 619.00 9.494.84
01-876937 12/15/2025 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-876938 12156/2025 Valley Fresh Produce 134710 169.20
01-8787568 1272242025 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 657.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees, H is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Jan 7 2026 2:33PM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2025 through 12/31/2025

Board Report

Check
Number

01-878757
01-878758
01-878759
01-878760
01-878761
01-878762
01-878763
01-878764
01-878765
01-878766
01-878767
01-878768

Check Pay to the Order of Expensed
Date Fund-Object Amount
12/22/2025 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300
12/22/2025 County Of Santa Barbara 13-5800
12/22/2025 MarBorg Industries 01-5570
12/22/2025 Matt's Bakery & Brian's Bread 134710
12/22/2025 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300
12/22/2025 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800
12/22/2025 O'Connor Pest Centrol 01-5800
12/22/2025 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520
12/22/2025 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300
12/22/2025 SoCalGas 01-5510
12/2212025 Staples 014300
12/22/2025 Valley Fresh Produce 134710
Total Number of Checks 48
Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General Fund 37 46,473.76

13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 12 27.246.87

87 Self-insurance Fund 1 1 20,456.60

Total Number of Checks 483 94,177.23

Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00

Neat {(Chack Amount) 94 177.23

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recornmended that the preceding Checks be approved.

002 - Blochman Union School District

Check
Amount

115.78
806.00
1,394.44
49.70
446.26
4,344.17
307.00
269.49
227.36
684.55
95.34
251.40
94,177.23

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Jan 7 2026 2:33PM



| abeg

00°05 00°0s aviol
00°05 00°0S 1281 [COU2S UOIUMN UBWYDOIY [BJ0L
00°0s 0008 pung Buiajonay asinquiay Jundiabuiy swasinquia) sjesydng S6Z1 SZOZRLEL 294D
PuIsIg [00YIS UoIUf) UBWLYI0)g
ajuejeg unowy mds a unoady oway wnpn aeq adAy
GZ0Z Jaquadaq SiSeq {enJooy

pejaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
ANNd ONIATOAIY NYIANHOO19

L -

9¢/80/10
AV LO-01






CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
{continued)
CDS #. 42-69112-0124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1219
Fiscal Year: 2025/26

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal yvears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter Schoot Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
x ) 2025/26 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report

has been approved anz is rvpy filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.
Signed: / i - Date: 12/5/25

Charter School Official
{Original signature required)

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
X ) 2025/26 CHARJER SCHOOLFIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with ounty Superiptendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Date: / 2 - 4" Z/ Z"Si

Signed:
[) A ized Hepresentative of
rter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)
Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information aon the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School.
Nancy Shafer Dennis Nguyen
Name Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 213-563-3926

Phone Phone
_blochman@blochmanusd.org _dnguyen@csmci.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter

{continued)
CDS #: 42-69112-0124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319

First Interim Report - Summary

Fiscal Year: 2025/26

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget

Increase, (Decrease)
71 Adopted Actuals thru 18t Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget {X) 10131 (Y) Budget {2) {Z) vs. (X) {Z) vs. (X}
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,168,080.00 734,112.00 | 2,694,131.00 {473,949.00) -14.96%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 730,803.00 89,281.19 1,305,634.00 574,831.00 78.66%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxe 80096 493,379.19 128,164.00 500,137.81 6,758.62 1.37%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - , -
Total, LCFF Sources 4,392 262,19 951,557.19 | 4,499,002.81 107,640.62 2.45%
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8200 58,142.00 14,541.00 57,241.00 (901.00) -1.55%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 64,326 67 - 54,807,692 (9,518.08) -14.80%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - - -
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 - - - =
Total, Federal Revenues 122,468 67 14,541.00 112,048.69 (10.419.98) -8.51%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 311,193.03 88,116.00 322,715.49 11,522.46 3.70%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 180,322.94 02,876.00 218 940967 35,626.73 20.31%
Total, Other State Revenues 491,615.97 180,992.00 539,665.16 48,149.19 9.80%
4, Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAQ 10.000.00 §,043.48 10,000.00 - 0.00%
Total, Local Revenues 10,000.00 8,043.48 10,000.00 - 0.00%
5. TOTAL REVENUES 5,016,246.83 | 1,155,133.67 | 5,161,616.66 | 145,369.83 | 2.90%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 2,209,954.36 60734045 | 2,180,233.10 (29,721.26) -1.34%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 200,018.03 74,471.43 134,125.03 (65,893.00) -32.94%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 146,124.19 53,652.09 ~ 148,632.83 2408.64 1.65%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Total, Cerlificated Salaries 2,556,096.58 73547297 | 2462,890.96 (93,205.62) -3.65%
2. Non-cerlificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides’ Salaries 2100 327,239.61 117,201.28 328,240.18 1.000.57 0.31%
Non-cerificated Support Salaries 2200 111,239.62 - 51,270.00 (59,969 62) -53.91%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 105,447.16 36.411.88 107,185.30 1,738.14 1.65%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 85,813.00 77,085.31 87,227.50 1.414.50 1.65%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 100,500.00 36,002.68 37,185.00 {63,315.00) -63.00%
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 730,239.38 266,701.13 611,107.98 {119,131.40) -16.31%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 488,214.45 134,947.49 470,412.17 (17.802.27) -3.65%
PERS 3201-3202 - - - =
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 92,926.71 29,027.63 §2,461.68 {10.465.03) -11.26%
Heatth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 216,568.05 72,911.27 203,168.00 {13,399.05) -6.19%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 22,285.04 1,318.18 21,083.76 {1.201.28) -5.39%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 21,944.60 10,866.13 2061092 {1.333.68) -6.08%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 4,541.38 = -
Total, Employee Benefits B841,938.86 253,612.08 797,737.54 (44,201.32) -5.25%
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 150,000.00 98.723.77 150,000.00 - 0.00%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,500.00 443.76 1.500.00 - 0.00%
Materials and Supplies 4300 36,500.00 26.091.13 51,500,00 15,000.00 41,10%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 90,000.00 80,954.14 125,000.00 35,000 00 38.89%
Food 4700 11,500.00 1,349.32 11,500.00 - 0.00%
[~ Total, Books and Supplies 289,500.00 207.562.12 339,500.00 50,000.00 17.27%

§. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Page 1013




CHARTER SCHOOL

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter

(continued)

CDS #: 42-69112-0124255

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Unlon Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1319

Fiscal Year: 2025/26

Page 2 of 3

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
711 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10031 (Y) Budget {Z) {Z) vs. (X) {Z) vs. (X}
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 40,000.00 7.468.65 40,000.00 - 0.00%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,300.00 6,392.27 9,300.00 - 0.00%
Insurance 5400 20,200.00 12,169.96 25,000.00 4,800.00 23.76%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3.500.00 506.41 3,600.00 - 0.00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 189,171.69 64,772.63 188,646.40 (525.29) -0.28%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - L= -
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 209,326.62 162,047.01 341,963.03 42,636.41 14.24%
Communications 5800 16,000.00 5,117.35 18,000.00 2,000.00 12,50%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 577.488.31 278,474.28 626,409.43 48,911.12 8.47%
6. Capital Qullay (Objects 6100-6170, 8200-6500 medified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - - -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - - E
Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - “ - -
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depraciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 12,947.00 - 12,947.00 - 0.00%
Amoritization Expense-Lease Assels 6910 - - - -
Total, Capital Outlay 12,947.00 - 12,947.00 - 0.00%
7. Other Ouigo
Tuiticn to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7224-72238E - - - -
Transfers of Apporiionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Translers 7281-7299 - - - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - - - -
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 - - Sow=k | -
Principal {for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - e -
Total, Other Outgo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,008,220.13 | 1,741,822.58 | 4,850,592.90 | (157,627.23})] -3.15%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 802670 (586,688.91)] 311,023.75 | 302,997.06 | 3774.87%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 - - - -
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7689 - - - &
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net 1o zero) 8980-8099 5l | | &l -1
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES -5 | -] -] -
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 8,026.70 |  (586,668.91)] 311,023.75 | 302,807.06 | 3774.87%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 202,184.90 202,184.90 202,184.90 - 0.00%
b. Adjustments/Restatements §793, 9795 - - - -
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 202,184.90 202,184.90 202,184.90
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 210,211.60 (384,504.01) 513,208.65
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 8711 - - 5 =
Stores (equals object 8320) 8712 - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures {equals object 9330) 9713 - - - -
All Others 9719 - - - -
b. Restricted 9740 2,850.21 2,850.21 2,850.21 - 0.00%
¢ Committed
Stabilization Arangements 8750 - = H -




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Eirst Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter

{continued)
CDS #: 42-69112-0124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
( County: Santa Barbara
Charter #; 13198
Fiscal Year: 2025/26
1at tnterim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
71 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Dascription Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. {X) {Z} vs. {X)
Other Commitments 9760 - - - -
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic UUncertainties o789 207,361.39 - 5§10,358.44 302,897 06 146.12%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - (387,354.22) - -

Page Il 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School
{continued) ADVENTURE
CDS #: 42-69112-0137877
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2025/26

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charler School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
cbligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2025/26 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is heyeby filed by the charter school pursuant 1o Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Date; 12/5/25

Charter School Official
{Original signature required}
Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2025/26 CHARTERSCHOOCL FIRET INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report

is hereby filed with th ent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.
Signed: Date: /Z. - 4 - 2028
Auth Representative of
Chaler Approving Entity
(Original signature required}
Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

Eor Approving Entity: For Charter Schook
Nancy Shafer Dennis Nguyen
Name Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 213-563-3926

Phone Phone
blochman@blochmanusd.org gnguyen@csmci.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School
{continued) ADVENTURE

CDS #: 42-69112-0137877

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1984

Fiscal Year: 2025/26

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7H Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10131 (Y) Budget (Z {Z) vs. {X) (Z) vs. {X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3.078,288.00 863,508.00 |  3,310,398.00 232,109.00 7.54%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 57 ,624.00 72,602.29 61,152.00 3,528.00 6.12%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - - -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxeg B096 397,406.80 108.026.00 421,737.83 24.331.03 6.12%
Other LCFF Transfers 8081, BO9Y - - -
Total, LCFF Sources 3,533,319.80 | 1,044,136.28 | 3.793,287.83 259,968 03 7.36%
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act B290 45,840.00 14,317.00 58,388.00 12,548.00 27.37%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 51,743.58 - 46,150.14 {5.593.43) =10.81%
Child Nutriticn - Federal 8220 - - - =
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 - g - =
Tolal, Federal Revenues 97,583.58 14,317.00 104,538.14 6,954 57 7.13%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 250 659.59 70,940.00 | 272,127 65 21.468.07 8.56%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAD 145,415.44 75,496.75 151,307.17 5,891.73 4.05%
Total, Other State Revenues 396,075.03 146,436.75 423,434.83 27,359.79 6.91%
4, Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAD 10,000.00 6529.57 10,000.00 - 0.00%
Total, Local Revenues 10,000.00 8,529.57 10,000,00 - 0.00%
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,036,978.41 | 1,241.419.61 | 4,331,260.60 | 294,282,39 | 7.20%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Cerlificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,840 446.54 490,481.50 1,849,611.56 9,165.02 0.50%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 162,652.02 60,439.27 113,100.02 {49,552.00) -30.47%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 118,826.26 43.501.79 125,249,30 6,423.04 5.41%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Tolal, Certificated Salaries 2,121,924.83 603,422.56 | 2,087,960.89 (33,963.84) -1.60%
2. Non-ceriificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 303,684.51 114,167.38 343,675.25 39,990.74 13.17%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 25,799.42 12,690.64 23,400.00 (2,399.42} -9,30%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 85,748.24 29,523.15 90,383.28 4,635.04 541%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 8§9,782.00 23,028.78 73,554.00 3,772.00 5.41%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - 31,356.00 31,356.00 New
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 485,014.18 179,400.95 562 368.53 77,354.35 15.95%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 405,287.64 142,080.56 398,800.53 | (6,487.11) -1.60%
PERS 3201-3202 - - - =
QASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 67,871.49 20,354.23 73,206.63 5,425.13 7.99%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 175,780.20 72,023.37 176,128.40 349.20 0.20%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 18,752.02 1.368.82 19,287.74 535.72 2.86%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 17.518.23 8,492.48 | 17.728.72 210.49 1.20%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 2,821.27 - -
Total, Employee Benefits 685,200.58 217,138.73 685,243.01 33.43 0.00%
4, Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 120,000.00 78,365.36 120,000.00 - 0.00%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,000.00 405.76 1,000.00 - 0.00%
Materiats and Supplies 4300 37,000.00 20,9532.88 47,000.00 10,000.00 27 03%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 75,000.00 78,088.08 £0,000.00 15,000.00 20.00%
Food 4700 11,000.00 942.30 11,000.00 - 0.00%
Total, Books and Supplies 244,000.00 178,755.38 269,000.00 25,000.00 10.25%

C

5. Services and Other Operating Expendilures

Page 16l 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School
{continued) ADVENTURE

CDS #: 42-69112-0137877

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2025/26

Page 2ot 3

18t Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, {(Decreass)
TH Adopted Actuals thru 1st interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10131 {Y) Budget (Z) {Z) vs. (X} (Z) va. (X)
Subagreements for Services 5100 - L A bt -
Travel and Conferences 5200 30,000.00 3,378.13 30,000.00 - 0.00%
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,000.00 221.37 8,000.00 0.00%
Insurance 5400 _15,800.00 9,876.61 20,000.00 4,200.00 26 58%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 2,200.00 606.47 2,200.00 - 0.00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 56800 149,365.10 57,704.00 163,489.60 14,124,50 9.46%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 | - - -
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend, 5800 247 439.20 128,475.05 271,258.88 23,819.68 9.63%
Communications 5900 15,000.00 4,208,29 16,000.00 1,000.00 6.67%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 467.804.30 204,469.92 510,048.48 43,144,118 9.22%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only]
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - -
Equipment 8400 A - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - oy -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 10,148.00 - 10,148.00 0.00%
Amuorilization Expense-Lease Assels 6910 - - . -
Total, Capital Qutlay 10,148.00 - 10,148.00 0.00%
7. Other Oulge
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - = | -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed 7221-72238E - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - R
All Other Transfers 7281-7209 - - e E
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - - -
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 - - -
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - -
Total, Other Ouigo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,014,100.89 | 1,383,196.54 | 4,125,668.91 | 114,568 02 | 2,78%
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND,
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOQOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 22,877.52 {171,776.93) 205,591.89 182,714 37 798.66%
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources B8830-8979 L e E
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7609 - - -
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts :
{must net fo zero) 8980-8995 o | 2l | 5| |
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES <iw] - il x| |
. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE (C + D4) 22877.82| (171,776.83)] 205,591.89 | 182,714.37 | 798.66%
. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 - 170.158.50 170,159.50 170,159.50 New
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 97395 - - - -
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance - 170,159.50 170,159.50
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c)) 22,877.52 (1,617.43) 375,751.39
Components of Ending Fund Balance .
a. Nonspendable MRS
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - i
Stores {(equals object 9320) 9712 - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330} 6713 - - -
All Others 9719 - - - -
b. Restricted 9740 - - -
¢ Committed -
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - -




CHARTER SCHOOL

First Intorim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School

(continued) ADVENTURE

CDS #: 42-69112-0137877

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1994

Fiscal Year: 2025/26

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

1st Interim vs.

Adopted Budget

Increase, (Decrease)
7H Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X} 10431 {Y) Budget {Z) {Z) vs. (X} {Z) vs. {X)
Other Commitments 9760 - - - -
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 0789 22,877.52 - 375,761.39 352,873.87 1542 45%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - (8,147.00) - -

Paoge 3 of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School
{continued) VOYAGE
CDS #: 42-69112-0137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2025/28

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

x POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years,

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial

obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter schoal:
x ) 2025/26 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report

has been approved, a:?er by ?by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.
Signed: MA D [0 1% Date: 12/5/25

Charter School Official
(Criginal signature required)

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

is hereby filed with 1§ infendlnt pursuant to Education Code Seclion 47604.33.

Date: 1Z-- "" ZOZT

Signed:
Authori { d Representative of
Chartér Approving Entity
{Original signature required)
Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter Schooi:
Nancy Shafer Dennis Nguyen
Name Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consuitant
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 213-563-3926
Telephone Telephone
blochman@blochmanusd.org _dnguyen@csmci.com
E-mail address E-mait address

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Seclion 47604.33.



Charter Sch

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

I Name: Trivium Charter School

(continued) VOYAGE

CDS #: 42-69112-0137885

( Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Unlon Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2025/26

1st Interim vs, Adopted Budgst
Incroase, {Decrease)
71 Adopted Actuals thru 18t Interim § Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10131 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X} {Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,541,468.00 941,024.00 3,319,601.00 {221,867.00) -6.26%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 67,620.00 83,394.52 62,328.00 {5,292.00) -7.83%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - - -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 8086 466, 344.71 120,163.00 420,848.17 {36,496.54) -7.83%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - -
Total, LCFF Sources 4,075432.71 | 1,944,581.52 | 381177717 {263,655.54) -6.47%
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 43,005.00 15,048.00 59,992.00 16,987.00 39.50%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 60,652.26 = | 4750817 (13.146.12) -2167%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - - -
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - = =
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 - - - -
Total, Federal Revenues 103,657.28 15,048.00 107,488.17 3,840.88 3.71%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 294,141.35 83,312.00 |  277,360.88 (16,780.48) -5.70%
All Cther State Revenues StateRevAQ 165,401.44 86,240.33 191,580.64 26,179.20 15.83%
Total, Other State Revenues 459 542.80 169,552.33 468,941.52 9,308,72 2 05%
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAD 10,000.00 7.312.86 10,000.00 - 0.00%
Total, Locat Revenues 10,000.00 7.312.86 10,000.00 - 0.00%
( 5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,648,632.79 | 133649471 ] 4,398,216.85| (250,415.64)] -5.39%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,132,739.10 |  593,246.32 | 1,934,835.34 (197,903.76) -9.28%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 186,830.03 67.431.80 115,275.03 (71,555.00) -38.30%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 136,489.63 47 851.99 127 657.95 (8.831.68) -6.47%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 - - - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 2.456,058.75 708,530.11 2,177,768.31 {278,290.44) -11.33%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instruclional Aides’ Salaries 2100 364,845.88 103,893.71 284,374.57 (80,471.31) -22.08%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 45,984.96 23,680.34 §7,954.00 11,968,04 26,03%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 £8,494.60 3247651 |  92121.42 (6,373.18) -8.47%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 80,155.00 252331.67 74,968.50 (5.186.50) -8.47%
Olher Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - 31,859.00 31,959.00 New
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 589,480.44 185,361.23 541 377.49 (48,102.95} -8,16%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 489,107.22 130,625.76 415,863.75 (53,1563.47) -11.33%
PERS 3201-3202 - - - -
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 80,708.11 22,190.09 72,993.02 {7,715.09) -9.56%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 206,001.75 75,384.21 178,326.60 (27,675.15) -13.43%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 22,522.94 1,663.32 19,556.50 {2.966.44) -13.17%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 20,438.79 9,457.61 18,230.71 (2,208.09) -10.80%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - E
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 2,248.22 = E
Total, Employee Benefits 798,778.81 241,569.21 705,060.58 (93,718.23) -11.73%
4, Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 140,000.00 87.994.39 |  140,000.00 - 0.00%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,000.00 381.48 2,000.00 - 0.00%
Materials and Supplies 4300 41,500.00 26,941.21 51,500.00 10,000.00 24.10%
( Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 85,000.00 76,588.92 |  95,000.00 10,000.00 11.76%
[~ Food 4700 11,000.00 462.14 11,000.00 - 0.00%
Total, Bocks and Supplies 279,500.00 192,368.14 299,500.00 20,000.00 7.16%

5. Services and Olher Operating Expenditures

Page 1 of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Eirst Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School
{continued) VOYAGE

CDS #: 42-69112-0137885

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Filscal Year: 2025/26

Page 201 3

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
71 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget {X) 10131 {Y) Budget (Z) {Z) vs. (X) _{Z}vs. {X)
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 33,000.00 4,068.67 33,000.00 - 0.00%
Oues and Memberships 5300 10,000.00 563.32 10.000.00 - 0.00%
Insurance 5400 18,500.00 11,015.28 23,500.00 5,000.00 27.03%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,000,600 588.37 3,000.00 - 0.00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5800 146,601.45 50,166.57 149,644.00 3,042,55 2.08%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - - 5
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expend. 5800 275,330.33 142,483.65 283 473.77 8,143.44 2.96%
Communications 5900 19,000.00 7.947.00 22,000.00 3,000.00 15.79%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 506431.77 216,822.84 524,617.77 19,186.00 3,80%
6. Capilal Qullay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land improvements 6100-8170 - o 5 _
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - 5
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only} &§900 11,898.00 - 11,808.00 - 0 00%
Amoritization Expense-Lease Assels 8910 - - - -
Total, Capital Outlay 11,888.00 - 11,808.00 - 0.00%
7. Other Outgo
Tuition 1o Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - =
Transfers of Pass-through Revenuas to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-72238E - - - -
Transfers of Apporiionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7359 - = o -
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 - - - -
Principal {for modified acerual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Quigo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,641,147.78 | 1,544671.53 | 4,260,222.15 |  (380,925.63)] -8.21%
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND. . &
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5-B8) 7.485.01 [ {208,176.82)| 137,994.70 | 130,509.69 | 1743.61%
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Cther Sources 8930-8979 - - - -
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 - - 5 &
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
{must net to zero) 8980-8999 2| - | -
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES - - | =i | |
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 748501 |  (208,176.82)] 137,984.70 | 130,509.69 | 1743.61%
. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. Asof July 1 9791 185,664.60 185 664.60 185 664.60 - 0.00%
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 - - - -
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 185,664.60 185,664.60 185,664,60
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.} 193,149.61 (22,512.22) 323,659.30
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130} 9711 - - - -
Stores (equals object 8320} 9712 - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures {equals object 8330) 9713 - - - -
All Others 9718 - - - -
b. Restricted 9740 - - - -
¢ Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - - -




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter Schoo!
(continued) VOYAGE
CDS #: 42-69112-0137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2025/26
1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7 Adopted Actuals thru 18t Interim $ Difference % Change
Descriptlon Object Code Budget (X) 10431 {Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) {2} vs. (X}

Other Commitments 9760 - - 4 -
d Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 - - = s
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 193,148.81 g 323,650.30 130,509.69 67.57%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (22,512.22) - {0.00) {100%)

Page 343







CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE EORM

First Interim Report Certiftcation

Charter School Name: Family Partnership Charter
(continued)
COS #: 42.69112-0111773
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Unlon Elementary
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: (763
Fiscal Year: 2025/26

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | cedify that based upon current projections this charter will mest its financial obligations for the
fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years,

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections Ihis charter may not meet ils financial obligalions for
current fiscal year or two subsaquenl fiscal years,

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charler School Official, | cerlify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet ils financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequenl fiscal year.

cumrent

the

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2025/26 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERZA {CIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This reporl
has been approve: phr schiool pyrsuant to Educalion Code Seclion 4760433
Signed Lt e Date: !R—“i-gzgﬁ

Chartar School Officlal
(Original signature required)

Prinl
Nama Stephanie Eggert Tile: Executive Director
To the Co yperintendent of Sghools

ST INTERIM FIMANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
ghdant pursuanl by Education Coda Seclion 47604,323

pate: 12 -9 “20 Z‘_r a,

rizod Representalive of
harier Approving Enlity
{Oeginal signature required)
Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact;

Nancy Shaler Brian Lara

Name Name

Interim Business Manager Associate School Business Manager

Title Tille

805-937-1148 x113 213-670-5552

Phone Phone

blochmang@blochmanusd.org baaifcsmei.com e
E-mall E-mail

This report has been veniied for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools
pursuant to Educalion Code Seclion 47604.33.

Date



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Eirst Interim Regort - Detall

Chartar School Nama: Family Partnarship Chartar

CD3 #: 42-89112-01117713
Chartar Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary
County: Sants Barbars
Charter #: 0763

( Fiscal Year; 2025128

This charter schoof uses the following basis of accounting:
E Accruat Basis (Applicable Capilal Assats / Interesi on Long-Tem Dabl / Long-Tenn Liabilities objects are 5800, 7438, 8400-8489, and 9860-9669, 796 and B797)
D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Qutlay / Debl Servica/Fund Balance objacis ane 6100-6170, 8200-6500, 7438, 7438 and 9711-8789)

Adopted Budget - July 1 Actuals thra 10431 131 Interim Budget
Description Object Cods | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total Unrestricied | _Restricted Total Unreskricted | R Total
1A, REVENVES
1. LCFF Sowces .
Slate Al - Custenl Year 2011 3,422 877.00 | 3422 877 .00 811.975.00 811,975.00 2,552 089.96 2,552 089.06
Education Protection Account State Aid - Curent Year 012 829,075.00 82907500 255,091.00 25500100  1,330738.9% 1,339,738.90
State Al - Prior Years 8019 - < i 5] . G Sha o] Bl e derd
Tranafers to Charter Schools in Lisu of Property Taxes 8096 520,413.68 52041368 141,360.00 [ ¥41,350.00 501,848.50 501,948.50
Other LCFF Transfers 3091, 8097 . - -
Total, LCFFSowces 4,772365.66 - 4,772,38588 1,208,428.00 - 1,208.426.00 4,393,777 45 - 4,393, 777.45
2. Federal Revenues
No Chid Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 - -
Special Education - Federnl 8181, 8182 80,020.00 80,020.00 . 80,040.96 80,040.96
Child Nutrigion - Faderal 4220 . % ¥
Donated Food Commodities 2221 - s .
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 3260-5209 . g =
Total, Federal Ravenues - 80,020.00 80,020.00 = : = 3 80,040.96 80,040.98
3. Other State Revenues )
Spstial Education - State StateRevSE 337,003.00 337,983.00 152,799.00 152,709.00 172,849.92 372.846.92
All Other Slate Revenues StateRevAO | 13,289.58 204,834.90 218,124.48 105 423.21 10842323 7B, 755.35 17351600 2523324
Tolal, Other State Revenues 1328958 $42,817.90 558,107.48 - 250,222 23 25029223 T8.T56.38 54642601 625,182.36 |
4. Othet Local Rovenues
Al Other Lecal Revenues LotalRevAQ 109,000.00 | | 109,000.00 52,04365 | 148,94 | $2,192.59 108,810.83 1,000.00
Total, Local Rovenues 109,000.00 [ S | 109,000.00 5204385 | 148.94 | 52,192.5% 108,010.83 1,000.00
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,884 655.25 l 522837 I 5517.493.15 1,260,488 85 259037117 1.519,840.82 4, 51,344‘63 1 szr,ﬁi.w 1 5208 811.60
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,020 750.74 21557845 2244 3315 2180,083.00 70,642.32 450,735.35 1,96.221.20 158 370.75 2,074 800.95
Cenificated Pupd Support Salaries 1200 - - - - - Sy TR -
[ up and A Salaries 1300 233,061.70 14650123 | M556283 | m2an2m 28.920.710 111,232.11 253,310.23 112,082.93 385373.15
Other Certificated Salarien 1900 = - 771288 - 771268 $999.94 : 9.990.94
Tolal, Certificated Sataries 226181240 332,075.88 2,593 092.08 470,118.02 99,563.02 £69.681.04 2,179.531.37 2T0 442 67 2,440 974.04
2. Non-certificated Salnies
Non-certificated instructional Aldes’ Salaries 2100 T4.756.41 W/AT2M | 101,628.72 19,566.34 13,570.85 | 33,137.69 7404705 4,687.03 108,714.08
Mon-certificated Support Salaries 2200 - = | - Lo = = r i
N d Supervsors’ and A Sal. 2300 156,688,058 - | 156,683.05 51,652.47 ] 5165247 154,687 89 A 154,687.90
Cierical and Office Salaries 2400 82 649.37 353248 96.181.88 I 4 -1 33,720.41 45.419.82 7.040.71 | 92,460.53
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - - - . L] 2
Total, Non-certificated Salaries | 32400383 040470 354,458 82 104,939.72 1351085 118,510.57 314,154.88 41,707.74 355,862 80 |
3, Employee Benefits
STRS 3M-3102 432,125.24 485,433.39 82,371.59 1549400 103 8835.59 416,200 38 51 ,654.44 467 944,83
PERS 3201-3202 88,006.25 19,053.48 19,926.02 63,254.11 8397.27_ 71,648.38
OASDI Medicars 7 Allemative _3301-3302 34,730.58 14.701.86 17.262.77 55,815.84 7411893 62,747.77
Health and Wellsie Benefits 273,200.00 51,467.96 | £4,313.78 198,414.42 24,785.27 2319069
Unemployment Insuorance 1,792.00 470.50 527.05 19.748.75 249873 2224548
Workers' Compensation Intursnce 1474195 3404.39 | 4.073.70 12,468.26 1,560.60 14.020.868
OPEB, Alocated 3701-3702 - - - - - . - .
OPEB, Active Employses a7s1-3rsz | - . E - -
Other Empioyes Benefits 3I905-3902 - - - - = = - o
Tatal, Employee Benofits 324202 34 114,751.83 $38,994.18 178.549.78 209968 91 765,808.77 96,008.24 BE1,815.01
4. Books and Supplies S—
Approved Texthooks and Core Curricula Materisle 4100 100,081.40 30,938.60 131,000.00 41,385.42 8716854 128.562.96 42.961.67 85,030,153 | 130,960.82
Books and Other Raference Materiats : 4200 10,000.00 10,000.00 650,19 - 858.13 1,999.95 == 1,999.95
Materials and Supplies 4300 49,000.00 - 49,000.00 19,831.72 555178 25,485.50 50,411.88 550797 56,990.85
Noncapitaized Equipment 4400 48,000.00 48,000.00 54,348,92 - 54,148.92 63,642.88 B 83.642.98
Food 4700 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 14763 2,805.02 295265 499993 5,000.00 59090903
Total, Books and Supplies 217.081.40 3093580 248,000.00 116,371.88 95,627.34 211,999.22 184 016.31 $9.626.12 263, 642.43
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - -+ o E E E
Travel and Conferences 5200 17,500.00 ] 17,500.00 1626646 | 131738 17,264.81 26,999.95 44.264.76
Dues and Memberships 5300 13,000.00 =] 13,000.00 3,495.00 - 3,495.00 1299996 12,899,968
Insurance 5400 80,299.00 80,269.00 84,375.09 - 84,375.09 84,875.09 - 84,875.09
Operatipns sod Housakeeping Senices 5500 143,000.00 uall 143,000.00 33.085.84 | - 39.065.81 132.999.97 132,899.97
Rerrialy, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 435,000.00 435,000.00 07,045.06 - 97,945.08 441,999.86 - 441,999.86
Transters of Direct Cotts §700-5799 - - - =) | 3
FrofessionalConsutting Senvices and Opecating Expend. 5800 451.827.97 11462300 ST6.450.07 13726361 | 470,94783 110,680.74 581,628.57
Communications 5900 £8,000.00 - 85,000.00 4,750.1 3528793 3528703
Total, Senvices and Other i enditures 121882897 11462300 1.333,249.97 348,202 42 408.212.1 1,196,375.45 137,880.69 1,334 058.14

e




§. Capital Dutlsy (Ctjscts $100-8170, 8200.

Land and Land Improvements 81006170 | } . l . [ 5
Buidings and g 6200 ) 3 &
Books and Media for New School Librarkes or Major " | D - -
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 | .| T TSR] |- = ST, - k. -
Equipment 8400 2 = =
Equipment Replacement 6500 = - - S -
Deprecisiion Expanse (for accrual basis only) 4900 | - > = ] -
Amontizabion Exponse-Lesss Assats __ 6910 —
N Total, Capital Outsy - B E & . 2 a = A
( Other Outge B ca. - e
Tution Lo Other Schaoks e [ T - i - R -
Transiers of Pass-through Revenves to Other LEAs 2073 . : o | 2
Transters of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. TDTRASE | - - - | -
Transiers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Al Other T221-7223A0 | D . d i =
A8 Other Tranafers 72817289 i 425,60 -~ | ae 425.00 42500
Transiets of Indrect Costs 1300-7399 E o = . - =, =2 = l LAl ! e
Debt Senvice: ) [ = —— o gt e
Interest T438 2 = =
Principal (for modified accrual basis ondy) T4y — — s o
Total, Othet Cuige 2 3 2 = 43500 50 = ATH 0 |

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES

€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-88) YR

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES L 1 ] =]

1. Other Sowees 8930-8879 | e -

2, Loss: Other Uses 7630-7699 | I - .l- l- -
e A M.

{must net to zeto) msdossws | ] [ | pmewsrn] sesisar] - | prames]  irmeas] -

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES =] = | - [epiedn]  se8ieer] - 7o 1700848 | -

I_e._NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE C + D4] _ _ A08e30] [oo0)]  ABwses0|  Tonam] Pl | TON9 | (36063 - 156.963.62

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1. Beginning Fund Balance

n, Asof Juiy 1 or 2,604,74247 3040017 26T | 280474247 3948017 | 264423384
b. Adjustments to Beginning Batance 9793, 9795 . z
6. Adjusied Baginning Sslance 424 19.480.17 2 .84 2604, 742.47 35,480.17 2 B4
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.0) X . 60 | 2,547,778.85 30.480.17 2,387 350,02
Components of Ending Fund Balance : |
a. Nonspendable T | E— i o
Revolving Cash {equals object $130) ot - - 2
Stores (aquals object 9320) Mz . = o
Prepaid Expenditures (equals objact 3330) LIAES = & d
A8 Others 9719 . - . - -
b Restricted _sm0_ |- 18,480.17 38AB0.17 38,480,17 YT XY 39,480.17 3948017
c. Committed T
Stabiliration Amangements 9750 s o o
QOther Commitments 8760 . & . =
d. Assigned ; J
Other Assignments _ote0 | ussziesoo| | issz7emen issaiesen| | usSz7esco| 1ssa7esee| VBT B
¢ UnassignedUnappropristed
I Reserve for Economi; Uncertainiies £ 780 750,000.00 l 750,000.00 A 15000000 | 750,000,00 750, %ﬁ.ﬂ!
( —UntgnedUinaggropristed Amount 3280 35083577 = hed T RN S R
L]

P el




PARTNERSHIP SCHOOLS OF THE CENTRAL COAST
OPERATING AS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (“"FPCS")
CHARTER SCHOOL NUMBER 0763
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
SANTA MARIA, CALIFORNIA

Comparative Financial Statements and Auditors' Report
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024



PARTNERSHIP SCHOOLS OF THE CENTRAL CCAST
OPERATING AS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL {"FPCS")
Table of Contents
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditors' Report
Comparative Audited Financial Statements:
Statement of Financial Position - June 30, 2025 and 2024

Statement of Activities-For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024

Statements of Functionai Expenses for Program and Support Services for the
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024

Statement of Cash Flows-For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

Organization

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR REPORTS

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

independent Auditors' Repert on State Compliance and on Internal Control
Over Compliance

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs

Schedule of Prior Fiscal Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs

10

17

18

18

21

24

27



FINANCIAL SECTION



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors

Partnership Schools of the Central Coast

Operating as Family Partnership Charter School (*FPCS")
Orcutt, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family Partnership Charter School “FPCS" (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2025, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, and the related noies to financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Family
Partnership Charter School as of June 30, 2025, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and
the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audifs of Califomia K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compiiance Reporting, prescribed by
Title 5, California Code of Regufations, Section 19810, Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Family
Partnership Charter School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Family Partnership Charter School's ability to continue as a going concern within one
year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a matetial misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered matenial
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reascnable user
based on the financial staterents.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:
¢ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

1
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Family Partnership Charter
School's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluate the overail presentation of the financial statements.

» Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about the Family Partnership Charter Scheol's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit, significant audit findings, and cerlain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary information

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Family
Partnership Charter School's basic financial statements. The supplementary information listed in the table of contents, are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents, are the responsibility of management and was derived from and refates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, inctuding comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as
a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Family Partnership Charter School's 2024 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated December 6, 2024. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 5, 2025, on our consideration of
the Family Partnership Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering FPCS's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Prsa, Ky & Soctghein, 2P

Santa Maria, California
December 5, 2025



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2025 {with comparative totals of 2024)

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

Nancurrent assets
Right-of-use-asset, net
Total noncurrent assets
Fixed assets
Fixed assets, at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Fixed assets, net
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued oversight fee
Deferred revenue
Current portion of operating lease payable

Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 3,184,465 $ 82,277 $ 3,236,742
109,694 109,694
152,785 152,785
3,446,944 52,277 3,499,221
14,217 14,217
14,217 14 217
26,702 26,702
(12,7986) {12,796}
13,906 13,906

$ 3,475,067 $ 52,277 $ 3,527,344
$ 573678 $ - $ 5738678
285,414 285,414
12,797 12,797

14,433 14,433
873,525 12,797 886,322
2,601,642 2,601,542
39,480 39,480

2,601,542 39,480 2,641,022

$ 3,475,067 $ 52,277 $ 3,527,344

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2024

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Right-of-use-asset, net
Total noncurrent assets

Fixed assets

Fixed assets, at cost
Less: Accumutated depreciation
Fixed assets, net
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued oversight fee

Deferred revenue

Current portion of operating lease payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Operating lease payable, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 2,370,366 $ 510,864 $ 2,881,230
139,291 139,291
192,853 192,853
2,702,510 510,864 3,213,374
181,116 181,116
181,116 181,116
12,796 12,796
(12,796) {12,796)
$ 2,883,626 $ 510,864 $ 3,394 490
$ 385,883 $ - $ 385,883
49,746 49,746
458,123 458,123
168,937 168,937
604,566 458,123 1,062,689
29,036 29,036
633,602 458,123 1,091,725
2,250,024 2,250,024
52,741 52,741
2,250,024 52,741 2,302,765
$ 2883626 $ 510,864 $ 3,394,490

The accoempanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

2



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS}
Statement of Activities
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Resftrictions Total
Revenues:
LCFF sources $ 4123754 3 - $ 4123754
Property taxes 558,559 558,559
Federal sources 91,608 91,608
State sources 897 469 897 469
Local sources 401 681 39,480 441 161
Interest 105,765 105,765
Total revenues 6,178,836 39,480 6,218,316
Expenses.

Program services:
Charter school 4,939,812 4939812

Support services:
Management and general 940,247 940,247
Total expenses 5,880,059 5,880,059
Increase in net assets 298,777 39,430 338,257
Net assets at beginning of fiscal year 2,250,024 52,741 2,302,765

Prior period adjustment 52,741 {52,741)

Net assets at beginning of fiscal year, restated 2,302,765 2,302,765
Net assets at end of fiscal year $ 2,601,542 $ 39,480 $ 2,641,022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
5



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statement of Activities
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Without Donor  With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenues;
LCFF sources $ 4,063,837 $ - $ 4,063,837
Property taxes 538,409 538,409
Federal sources 126,364 126,364
State sources 420,207 420,207
Local sources 430,591 430,591
Interest 98,948 98,948
Donor restricted net assets
released from restrictions 5,377 (5,31Q
Total revenues 5,683,733 (5,377) 5,678,356
Expenses:
Program services:
Charter school 4,804,281 4,804,281
Support services:
Management and general 542,115 542,115
Total expenses 5,346,396 5,346,396
ncrease in net assets 337,337 (5,377) 331,960
Net assets at beginning of fiscal year 1,912,687 58,118 1,970,805
Net assets at end of fiscal year $ 2250024 & 52741 $ 2,302,765

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
6



(

FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statements of Functional Expenses for Program and Support Services for the
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2025 {with comparative totals of 2024)

Salaries and wages

Payroll taxes

Employee benefits

Workers' compensation
Total personnel costs

Books and reference materials
Materials and supplies
Equipment

Travel and conferences

Dues and memberships
Software

Miscellanecus

Insurance

Operations and housekeeping
Rents

Qversight fee

Professional services
Telephone

Total expenses

Percent of total expenses

2025

2024
Program Support Program Support
Services Services Services Services
Charter Management Total Charter Management Total
School and General Expenses School and General Expenses
$ 2514300 $ 589694 $ 3,103,994 % 2604176 $ 334772 $ 2938948
52,957 12,420 65,377 55,128 7.087 62,215
841,847 197,443 1,039,290 668,529 85,941 754,470
19,787 4,641 24,428 21,053 2,708 23,759
3,428,891 804,198 4,233,089 3,348,886 430,506 3,779,392
128,587 128,587 113,643 113,643
33,014 4,277 37,291 97,800 12,671 110,471
13,822 13,822 34 664 34,664
73,568 8,174 81,742 32,751 3,639 36,390
11,690 11,690 3634 3,634
65,596 7,288 72,884 35,193 3,910 39,103
46,889 5,210 52,099 41,416 4,602 46,018
70,666 7,851 78,517 51,150 5,683 56,833
98,171 10,907 109,078 87,419 9,712 97,131
395,591 20,819 416,410 402,349 21,175 423,524
46 424 46,424 139,693 139,693
494 076 54,888 548,964 377,405 41,927 419,332
44,517 4,945 49,462 41,912 4,656 45,568
$ 4939812 $ 940247 $ 5880059 $ 4804281 $ 542115 § 5,346,396
84.01% 15.99% 100.00% 89.86% 10.14% 100.00%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statement of Cash Flows
Fiscai Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating lease expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses/deposils
Increase {decrease) in;
Accounts payable
Accrued oversight fee
Deferred revenue
Operating lease payable

Net cash provided by (used in) by operating activities
Cash fiows from investing activities
Purchases of fixed assets
Net cash used in investing activities
Net increase {decrease) in cash and equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of fiscal year
Prior period adjustment

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of fiscal year, restated

Cash and cash equivalents at end of fiscal year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

8

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Totai

3 298,777 $ 39,480 $ 338,257
166,899 166,899
29,597 29,597
40,068 40,068
187,795 187,795
235,668 235,668
(445,326) (445,326)
{183,540) {183,540)
775,264 (405,846) 369,418
{13,906) {13,806)
{13,906) {13,906)
761,358 {405,846) 355,512
2,370,368 510,864 2,881,230

52,741 (52,741)
2,423,107 458,123 2,363,416
$ 3,184,465 $ 52,277 $ 3,236,742




FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Statement of Cash Flows
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 337,337 $ (5377) $ 331960
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating lease expense 160,238 160,238
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable 20,256 20,256
Prepaid expenses/deposits 20,019 20,019
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable 218,913 218,913
Accrued oversight fee 8,247 8,247
Deferred revenue (160,211) (160,211)
Operating lease payable (134,349) (134,349)
Net cash provided by (used in) by operating activities 630,661 (165,588} 465,073

Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 630,661 (165,588) 465,073
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of fiscal year 1,739,705 676,452 2,416,157

Cash and cash equivalents at end of fiscal year $ 2,370,366 $ 510,864 § 2,881,230

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalements
9



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL {(FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial
statements. The policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
applicabie to voluntary health and welfare organizations and have been consistently applied.

Nature of operations

The Partnership Schools of the Central Coast, operating as Family Partnership Charter School ("FPCS") is a direct-funded
independent study charter school sponsored by the Blochman Union School District, and formed as a California nonprofit
corporation. FPCS serves students in grades K-12 that reside in Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo

counties in the central coast area of California, using a personalized approach to learning. FPCS derives its

revenue primarily through the state, federal, and local government agencies.

Description of programs

Charter school program - Offers non-classroom based instruction through learning centers that focus on
personalized blended learning and independent study, Montessori methods. All programs involve
building a partnership between the school, student, parent, and advisor to support student learning.

Management and General - Includes the functions necessary to maintain the Organization's support program;
ensure an adequate working environment; provide coordination and articulation of the Organization's program
strategy through the office of the executive director; secure proper administrative functioning of the board of
directors; maintain competent legal services for the program administration of the Organization; and manage the
financial and budgetary responsibitities of the Organization.

Basis of accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and, accordingly,
reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other accruals.

Basis of presentation
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions are net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations,

Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a future
period. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, and the restriction will expire when the resources are
used in accordance with the donor's instructions or when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature; the organization must continue to use the resources in accordance with the donor's
instructions.

When a donor's restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or by the
passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by reclassifying net assets

from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions. Net assets restricted for acquisition of
buildings or equipment {or less commonly, the contribution of those assets directly) are reported as net assets with donor
restrictions until the specified asset is placed in service by the organization, unless the donor provides more specific
directions about the period of its use.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America includes the use of estimates that affect the financial statements. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of
activities and the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, cerfain management and general expenses
have been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited.

10



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Tax status

FPCS has been determined to be exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. FPCS qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b){1)(A) and has been classified
as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a){2). With few exceptions, PSCC is no
longer subject to U.S. federal and state income tax examinations by tax authorities for fiscal years before June

30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Cash

Alt short-term investments with original maturities of three menths or less are considered to be cash equivalents.
FPCS maintains most of its cash in the Santa Barbara County Treasury. The County pools these funds with those
of other schools in the County and invests the cash. These pooled funds are carried at fair value. Interest earned is
deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment gains or losses are proportionately shared by all funds
in the peol. The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code
Section 53648 et. seq.

Accounts receivable and allowance for credit losses

Receivables are accounted for on the accrual basis and become past due after 30 days. No allowance for
credit losses has been provided, as FPCS typically collects all outstanding amounts. Trade receivables
are written off if all efforts at collection have failed and management determines that collection is unlikely.

Prepaid expenses and deposits

Prepaid expenses consists primarily of consulting fees, insurance, and rent paid in the current fiscal year for the
following fiscal year. Prepaid expenses are removed from the statements of financial position and charged to
expense in the fiscal year in which they are incurred. Deposits consist of cash held by landlords for learning
centers and office space that are refundable upon lease termination.

Fixed assets

Purchases of fixed assets costing $5,000 or more are capitalized. Donated fixed assets valued at $5,000 or more
are capitalized and recorded at fair value at the time of receipt. Expenditures for major renewals and befterments
that extend the useful lives of property and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense as incurred. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property sold or retired is removed
from the related asset and accumulated depreciation accounts and any resulting gain or loss is recorded in the
fiscal year of disposal. Depreciation is calculated utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, which range from five to ten years for furniture, fixtures, software, and equipment.

Accrued oversight fee
An oversight fee calculated at three percent of FPCS' revenue is payable to Blochman Union School District each
fiscal year for supervisory activities. Any unpaid oversight fee is accrued at fiscal year end.

Deferred revenue

Cash received for federal and state special projects and programs are recognized as revenue to the extent that
qualified expenses have been incurred. Deferrad revenue is recorded to the extent cash received on specific
projects and programs exceed qualified expenses.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605, Not-for-Frofit Entities — Revenue Recognition.
FPCS derives revenue primarily from contributions and from federal, state, and local government granis.
Most government grants are structured as cost-reimbursement agreements and are accounted for as
nonexchange transactions. Revenue is recognized as grant-eligible expenses are incurred, provided that any
associated conditions have been substantially met.

1



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Unconditional contributions are recognized when received, or when the Organization receives a legally enforceable
promise to give that is not subject to any conditions. Conditianal contributions, those with both a measurabte
performance barrier and a right of return or release, are not recognized as revenue until the conditions are satisfied

Government contracts and grants — FPCS receives funding from federal, state, and local agencies to support its
housing and related program services. These agreements are generally accounted for as nonexchange contributions
under ASC 958-605, as the funding is provided to support setvices benefiting the general public and does not
convey commensurate value to the resource provider. Revenue from these grants is recognized as qualifying
expenditures are incurred. As of June 30, 2025, all government grant activity was classified as nonexchange.

Contributions - Contributions received are recognized as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless
the donor specifies that the assets be used for a particular purpose or within a specified time period. Contributions
with such restrictions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a donor-imposed
restriction is satisfied the related net assets are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported
in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Conftributed nonfinancial assets

Contributed nonfinancial assets are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on the date of donation.

Such contributions are recognized as revenue and corresponding expenses when the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets, or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

For the year ended June 30, 2025, FPCS recognized $0 of contributed nonfinancial assets.

Contributed services

FPCS records the fair value of contributed services in the financial statements if the services either (a) create

or enhance a nonfinancial asset or (b) require specialized skills;, are provided by persons possessing those skills;
and would need to be purchased if they were not donated as required by ASC 958. Certain volunteers have
donated significant amounts of time to FPCS' activities, that is not reflected in the accompanying financial state-
ments because these services did not meet the above criteria.

12



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Restricted and unrestricted revenue

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished)
in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported
as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, donor restricted net assets are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assels
released from restrictions.

Advertising costs
Advertising costs intended to solicit revenue in an exchange transaction are recorded as management and general
expenses in the period incurred.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the prior fiscal year financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation
in the current fiscal year financial statements.

investments
All investments are recorded at fair value. Realized gains and losses from investment transactions are computed
using the average cost method and are reported net of investment expenses on the statement of activities.

Fair value measurements
FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value,
The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
{Level 1 measurements} and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:
Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in
active markets that FPCS has the ability to access.

Levei 2. Inputs to the valuation methadology include:
Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.
Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets.
Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

Inputs that are derived principally or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means. |f the asset or liability has a specified {contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the fulf term of the asset or liability.

Level 3. Inputs to valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation technigues used need to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

13



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 2 - Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restriction iimiting their use,
within one year of June 30, 2025 are:

Financial Assets:

Cash on hand and in banks $ 3,236,742

Accounts receivable 109,694
Less amounts with doner restrictions (39,480)
Amounts available for expenditure within one year $ 3,306,956

The table above reflects the assets that FPCS will have available over the next twelve months that will be
available for expenditure.

Note 3 - Cash

Cash is held in the Santa Barbara County Treasury and local bank accounts. Cash consisted of the following at
June 30, 2025 and 2024.

2025 2024
Santa Barbara County Treasury $ 2741375 § 1,852,485
Wells Farge Bank 495 367 1,028,745
Total operating cash $ 3,236,742 $ 2,881,230

FPSC did not have investments that are measured under Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3.

Cash maintained in the Santa Barbara County Treasury is part of the common investment pool. FPCS is
considered tc be an involuntary participant in the external pool. Interest is deposited quarterly to the funds of
participating entities. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601,

to invest in time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's
investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase

of reverse repurchase agreements.

Note 4 - Concentrations

Concentrations of receivahles and revenues at June 30, 2025 and 2024, and for the fiscal years then ended,
consisted of the following:

2025 2024

Concentrations of receivables: Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
State receivables $ 14,956 1363% $ 33,276 23.89%
Federal receivables 81,792 74.56% 94,341 67.73%
All other receivables 12,946 11.81% 11,674 8.38%
Total accounts receivable $ 109,694 100.00% §& 139,291 100.00%

Concentrations of revenues: Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
State revenues $ 5,021,223 80.75% $ 4,484,044 78.97%
Properly taxes 558,559 8.98% 538,409 9.48%
Federal revenues 91,608 1.47% 126,364 223%
All other revenues 546,926 8.80% 529,539 9.32%
Total revenues $ 6,218,316 100.00% $ 5678,356 100.00%

14



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 5 - Fixed Assets

Fixed assets activity for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, is as follows:

2024 2024 2025
Beginning Ending Ending
Balance Additions Balance Additions Balance
Construction in progress $ - 3 - $ - $ 13906 $ 13,906
Software 12,796 12,796 12,796
Less: Accumulated depreciation {12,796) (12,796) (12,796)
Net fixed assets $ - $ - $ - $ 13906 3 13,906

Note 6 - Right of Use Asset

The FPCS has entered into certain lease agreements. These agreements qualify as other than shori-term leases
under FASB ASC 842 and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments as of the date of inception.

FPCS signed an addendum to the current lease with The Minson Company to extend the current lease agreement
through July 31, 2025. The lease includes monthly payments of $14,219 from August 1, 2022 to July 30, 2024, and
$14,896 from August 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025 As a result, FPCS recorded a right of use asset with a net book
value of $14,217 and a lease liability of $14,433 (all due within one year) as of June 30, 2025.

Note 7 - Retirement Plans
State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)

Plan description

FPCS contributes to STRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined
pension plan administered by STRS. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits

to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the
State Teachers' Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of STRS' annual financial
report may be cbtained from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, California 95826.

Funding policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25% of their salaryfor Classic members and 10.205% for
PERPA members, and FPCS is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods
and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by STRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The
required employer contribution rate for the fiscat years ended June 30, 2025 was 19.1% and 2024 was 19.1%
of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of pian members are established by State statutes. FPCS'
contribution to STRS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2025, 2024, and 2023, totaled $715,862, $470,314,
and $572,262 respectively, and equais 100% of the required contribution for those fiscal years. FPCS'
contributions does not represent more than five percent of total contributions to the plan. As of June 30, 2025,
the plan was 83.55% funded.

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)

Plan description

FPCS contributes to the School Employer Pool under CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The Plan provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members

and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the
Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report

that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of CalPERS' annual financial
report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95815,

15



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS}
Notes fo the Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025 (with comparative totals of 2024)

Note 7 - Retirement Plans {continued)

Funding policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7% of their salary {classic) and 8% of their salary {(PEPRA) and
FPCS is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution
rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, was 27.05% and for the fiscal year ended 2023 was 25.37% of
annual payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members are established by State statutes. FPCS'
contribution to CalPERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2025, 2024, 2023, totaled $58,019, $91,687, and
$63,333, respectively, and equals 100% of the required contribution for contribution for those fiscal years FPCS'
contributions do not represent more than five percent of total contributions to the plan. As of June 30, 2025, the
plan was 69.96% funded.

Note 8 - Contingencies

State and federal awards, contracts, and grants

FPCS received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to compliance requirements by the
funding agencies, noncomphance with which could result in reimbursements of all, or portions of, these funds to
the funding government agencies.

Litigation

According to PSCC's staff and attorney, no contingent hiabilities are outstanding, and no lawsuits are pending
of any significant financial consequence.

Note 9 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of grants received during the fiscal year, and restricted for a specific
purpose. Activity for net assets with donor restrictions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, are as follows:

Beginning  Prior-Period Funds Funds Ending

Balance Adjustment Received Released Balance
Clean Energy $ 52741 $ 52741y % - % - $ -
Fieldtrips and Site Programs 39,480 39480
Total $ 52,741 $(52741) § 39480 § - § 39480

Note 10 - Prior-Period Adjustment

There was a prior-period adjustment to moved $52,741 out of donor restricted net assets. This money was set
aside in the past for the Proposition 39 California Clean Energy Jobs Act and was spent in past fiscal years but
not preperly removed from the donor restricted net assets.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the financial statement which is December
5, 2025. FPCS has issued two new long-term leases since June 30, 2025 a new lease with Minson Company
for 1157 Clark Ave Santa Maria, Suites H-L starting August 2025 and geing through August 2028 and a lease
with El Morro Church of the Nazarene for 1480 San Ysabel Ave, Los Osos starting July 2025 and going through
June 2028.

16



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025

Second Period Annual
Report Report
Elementary
Kindergarten through third 86.84 86.93
Fourth through sixth 70.70 70.63
Seventh and eighth 54.26 54,27
Elementary totals 211.80 21183
Secondary:
Regular class 162.91 163.54
Secondary totals 162.91 163.54
ADA totals 374.71 37537

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the FPCS.

The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint, is to provide

the basis on which apportionments of State funds are made to schools. This schedule provides information
regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs. All attendance reported
above is non-classroom based.

There was an audit finding which resulted in necessary revisions to attendance for the P-2.

17



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)

Organization
June 30, 2025

Charter School Name: Partnership Schools of the Central Coast (FPCS)
Charter Number Authorized by the State: 0763

Date of Granted Charter: May 15, 2006

Granting Authority: Blochman Union Schoo! District

Name
Narded Eguiluz
Maureen Soderberg

Jennifer Miller

Name
Stephanie Eggert

Michete Duston

Governing Board

Title Term Expires
Clerk 2025
Trustee 2025
Trustee 2026

Administration

Title
Executive Director

Executive Secretary/Registrar

18



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Governing Board

Partnership Schools of the Central Coast

Operating as Family Partnership Charter School (“FPCS"}
Orcutt, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the
financial statements of the Family Partnership Charter School, a nonprofit organization, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2025, and the reiated notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Schools’ basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 5, 2025,

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the FPCS’ intemal contrel over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial slatements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the FPCS' internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the FPCS' internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal controf that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the FPCS’ financial statements are free from material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statement. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

19
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Marda, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our tesling of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compiiance. This report is an integral part of an

audit performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Sfandards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Pese, Koy & Soigheiim, £4.P

Santa Maria, California
December 5, 2025

20



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

Governing Board

Partnership Schools of the Central Coast

Operating as Family Partnership Charter School ("FPCS")
Orcutt, California

Report on State Compliance
Qpinion

We have audited the Family Partnership Charter School's (FPCS) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in
the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed by
Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 applicable to the District's state program requirements identified below for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

In our opinion, Family Partnership Charter School (FPCS) complied, in all material respects, with the laws and regulations of the state
programs noted in the table on the following page for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, and the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educalional Agencies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed by Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Family Partnership Charter School {(FPCS) and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Family Partnership Charter Schoal's
(FPCS) compliance with the compliance requirements referred 1o above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of
contracts or grant agreements applicable to its state programs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the materiat noncompliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on FPCS's compliance based on our audit.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS, Govemment Auditing Standards, and the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12
Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the
judgement made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about FPCS's compliance with the requirements of the state
programs as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Govemment Auditing Standards, and the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of
California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, we:

« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit;
21
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com
BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



¢ Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding FPCS's
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we consider
necessary in the circumstances;

o (Obtain an understanding of FPCS's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, and to test and report on internat control over compliance in accordance with the
2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the FPCS's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion; and

e Select and test transactions and records to determine FPCS's compliance with the state laws and reguiations applicable to
the following items:

Compliance Requirements

Procedures
Performed

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS:

JOADOZErRC~"IOMMO®>

Attendance Reporting Not applicable
Teacher Certification and Misassignments Not applicable
Independent Study Not applicable

Continuation Education

Instructional Time

Instructional Materials

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers
Classroom Teacher Salaries

Early Retirement Incentive

GANN Limit Calculation

School Accountability Report Card

Juvenile Court Schools

Middle or Early College High Schools

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment

Apprenticeship, Related and Supplemental Instruction
Comprehensive Schoo! Safety Plan

District of Choice

Home to School Transportation Reimbursement

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF EDUCATION, AND
CHARTER SCHOOLS:

Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

T Proposition 28 Arts and Music in Schools Yes
u. After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable
V. Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
W. Unduplicated Local Control Funding Pupil Counts Yes
X Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Y Independent Study- Course Based Not applicable
Z Immunizations Not applicable
AZ, Educator Effectiveness Yes
BZ Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes
CZ Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Not applicable
DZ. Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Yes
EZ. Transitional Kindergarten Not applicable
FZ Kindergarten Continuance Yes
CHARTER SCHOOLS:
AL Attendance Yes
8B. Mode of Instruction Not applicable
CcC. Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/independent Study Yes
DD. Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based

Instruction Yes
EE. Annual Instruction Minutes - Classroom Based Not applicable
FF. Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicabie

The term “not applicable” is used above to mean either FPCS did not offer the program during the current fiscal year or the program
applies to a different type of local education agency.

22



We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope and timing of
the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in intemal control over compliance that we identify during the audit.

Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
noncompliance on a timely basis. A maternial weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a
compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in intemal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contro! over compliance that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention from those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was the limited purpose described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
Compliance seclion above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal conirol over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal contrel over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over

compliance and the results of that testing based on the 2024-2025 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educational
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Pesa, Kany § Sputghecin, 24P

Santa Maria, California
December 5, 2025

23



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025

Section | - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued:
internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Nencompliance material to financial statements noted?

State Awards

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Standards and Procedures
for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies?

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for
state programs:

24

Unmodified

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Unmodified

No
None reported

No

No



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2025

Section Il - Financial Statements Findings

There were no financial statement findings or questioned costs.

25



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2025

Section lll - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no State award findings or questioned costs,

26



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)

Schedule of Prior Fiscal Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2025

Section Il - Financial Statements Findings

There were no prior fiscal year financial staterent findings or questioned costs.

27



FAMILY PARTNERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL (FPCS)
Schedule of Prior Fiscal Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2025

Section Il - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding 2024-001
ATTENDANCE

10000

CRITERIA:

In accordance with Education Code Section 46000, attendance shall be recorded and kept according to
regulations prescribed by the State Board of Education. The P-2 report of attendance submitted to the
California Department of Education must reconcile to the supporting decuments.

CONDITION:

In reviewing the calculation for the P-2, it was noted the District's P-2 submitted to the California Department of
Education calculated by the District's attendance system did not accurately record the ADA for the P-2 reporting
penod

CAUSE:
District oversight.

EFFECT:
The District under-reported average daily attendance by 2.45 in the P-2 report causing the rounded total to
underreport 3 ADA.

P-2 P-2 Rounded
Submitted Revised Difference Difference*
Grades TK-3 98.97 99.72 0.75 1
Grades 4-6 61.79 62.52 0.73 1
Grades 7-8 56.79 57.14 0.35 0
Grades 9-12 163.29 163.¢1 0.62 1
Total 380.84 383.29 245 3

*According to the provisions of Education Code Section 46303

QUESTIONED COSTS:
$33,829 (1 ADA at $11,838 per TK-3 ADA, 1 ADA at $10,884 per 4-6 ADA, and 1 ADA at $11,207 per 7-8 ADA)

REPEAT FINDING:
No

RECOMMENDATION:

The District should amend the P-2 to reflect the corrections. The District should implement a review process
before submission of the P-2 and P-Annual reports and tie them to a manual recalculation in order to check that
the system software’s calculation is accurate.

CURRENT STATUS:
Implemented.

28






Monthly Attendance Summary
Blochman Union Elem
4949 Foxen Canyon Rd.
Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Primary Enroliment(Not Track Jumpers)

Generated on 0:1/07/2026 02:45:34 PM  Page 1

List of Included Calendars
25-26 Blochman K-4
25-26 Blochman 5-8

Date Range: December 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025
Days Taught: 15

Attendance Category: 10: Regular Day

District of Apportionment; 4269112 Blochman Union Elem

Days —————-- Enroliments
Grades Enrcll  NC OR  Possible UnEx Ex Appt 1S [SADA  ADA % ARDays Beginning Gains  losses Ending  Total _u, et
Grade K 285 0 0 285 10 4 271 5 0.33 18.07 95.09 0 19 0 0 19 19 285
Grade TK 15 0 0 15 0 0 15 0 0.00 1.00 10000 O 1 0 0 i 1 15
Total KN 300 0 0 300 10 4 286 5 0.33 19.07 95.33 0 20 0 0 20 20 300
Grade 01 0 0 0 300 4 13 283 7 0.47 18.87 94.33 0 20 0 0 20 20 300
Grade 02 2% 0 0 255 5 3 247 0 0.00 1647 96.86 0 17 0 0 17 17 255
Grade 03 298 0 2 300 4 9 285 3 0.20 19.00 95.64 0 20 0 1 19 20 300
Total Grades 1-3 853 ¢ 2 855 13 25 815 10 0.87 54,33 95.55 0 57 0 1 56 57 855
Grade 04 405 0 0 405 0 17 388 ) 0.00 25.87 95.80 0 27 0 0 27 27 405
Grade 05 375 0 0 375 5 5 385 3 0.20 24.33 97.33 0 25 0 0 25 25 375
Grade 08 375 0 0 375 16 12 M7 0 0.00 23.13 92.53 0 25 0 0 25 25 375
Total Grades 4-6 155 0 0 1155 21 34 1160 3 0.20 73.33 95.24 0 77 0 0 77 77 1155
Grade 07 426 0 0 420 16 28 a6 5 0.33 25.07 89.52 0 28 0 0 28 28 420
Grade 08 380 0 0 380 2 15 343 0 0.00 2287 95,28 0 24 0 0 24 24 360
Total Grades 7-8 780 0 0 730 18 43 719 5 0.33 47.93 92.18 0 52 0 0 52 52 780
Total All Grades 3088 0 2 3090 62 106 2020 23 153 19467  94.56 0 206 0 1 205 206 3090






oo

| o000

ooo

| oo

i5z a6l

| oco

1oL

Z1-6 Soper)

000

000

£E'6P

8L SOpRIO

000

00°0

vLvL

gt sepeig

000

000

8L'vL

EMML

| 0

| |

_ A

%

Y

qo-v

ey

|

v

UOHEOYILAD MAIA

SBA

uUOREPIIEA B)eQ Passed
sGuiusep Jo sequiny

WY #E0:01 SZ0C/ESTL

PETCALT

29vAii 69

S3I0N

aeq
ucHepifep js5e7

Ag uonepijep 1se

sjuawsnipy YQV JBaA Jolld  JauI0

SUonMNsSUl SUSIPIYD pasuednT - SIO0UDS
uRLEIIISUON ‘Bignducy Jojpue [(1Xe) 9989s D3]
S|COUDS UBUEISESUOHN ‘Hgnduop - uoiesnp3 jeneds

(S84 s0swiq]
[{eXq) s+ees 03 uoneonp3 [iDads oA pepueixy

(uoneonp3
UO{IENURUDY pue "sselD) Ae( [einads lendson pue
awoH 'sassel) Aunyeddp sapniu) wQv Jeinbex

vay sejnbay
ON

(-9 aury ue Auo vay
M1 Hode) pue |-y Sur Uo YQY ML 3pnjoul) S3A

Lnedas o) wav (1) usueBiopupy
|RUORISURSE SARY JOMISIP [0OYIE Syl S20(

Q) &g

vay Jenbay

vav senbey

Jsralicd
0000000 21168 2P

ql e1eg
8po) SA0

Aeualua)3 uoun UBwWyoo|g
eleqeg Bues

wnugsIg
Aunos

91e(] PAARS }5E7
Ag peaeg jse

WY SZ:£0:01 S20Z/ETITL
Jajeysu

BUON :uoneINp] J0 a0 Aunod 0
WY SEPZ:0L SZTOZ/EZZL - LumQIqp JosIg [ooyos L

$10113 JO 18NN
SpJ028Y JO JIBQUINN

UOJIBWIOMU| UOREDIIHIMDD uonEWLIC)U| UOIIEPI|EA s|ieja( uoneuuojuj ANuz

Id 926207 :pouad Buniodey “L-d 92-6202 21K BuIssa001d
10U)SI] [00YIS SOUBPUSHY

19UISI] |00LDS SOUBPUBHY / AJBUSWISIT UCKIA UBWYS0IE | DLISI]) [0OYDS [ ANuZ eleq / SWoH

o l-d 926202 & ®eleqiEQg eiueg

L-d 92-520T :pousd Buinoday ‘|-d 92-620Z :910A) Buissadsold

~Qvd) uona||o) eyeq wawuonioddy jeddulig
- S -’



000 | | L | | |

Jooo | 000 | | | |

& K | K | oo
000 000 00°0 000 000
00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0
00°0 000 00°0 000 000
{000 00°0 000 000 000

1e30L Zi-6 sepRin 2L sepwi9) 9-p SOpRIG ML

[sz-es1 | [ooo | [ecer | [veve | [evez
ooo | 000 00°0 000 00°0
oo ] 000 000 000 000

AeA0I9Y BIUBPUSHY

{utwnioD 101 *§-¥ BN} v uoRIag

8 Ul papnjau s3$selD Aunuoddo ul swepms 10} vay

{UWN|oD Z1-6 SAPRISD 'L BUIT) ¥ LONVES W

¥8  popniour uoneonp3 uoRENUILOD U1 SEPMIS J0) YW

sosse|) Ayuniodd pue uceEINPT UOPRENUHRUSD

(AluO way Jeax 1s0g

WWINGD £-3M), 'Sy UBno |-y Seurt) ¥ uogdes
ur papnjoul {2}0008F PUE GOEIY 93 o1 wensnd
uapeispuny |euoisuel) U1 SUBPMS 0} YOV

S8

g L1"

equeides Aq ¢ winy oym sluapmis Aq pereseunt
oq Aew ygy Yeyeaisy) Jeak j0oyds yoes

pue Jead |00y 9Z-SZ0Z SUI yum Bupuswnucy

uapeBiapury jeuonsuely

SUBBNS AU 0T uad() pry Jiseg

BauepUBNY PUB UB)SURIL IIdig ABIUNIOA PaISpID
-UNoD/aoIoyY Py JISBY SOUBPUSHY THASIO I00YOS
JUBWAIANS SIUEPUBNY 8L} L JO Y UON2ES Ul pepnioul
10U pue ‘g'sE LS O3 O wensund 'Buipuny |esaueb

Joj @1qi6ne 10U wQv ApRIS Jwepusdspu] peseq 88N

8

SUBBI0S AJua

Juswoius usd() pry JISER SOUBPUBNY PUB JB)SUBIL
1dng ARjunoa PaIspIC-LNOD/MEMHOYD Piy diseg
sauRpUBNY OUISI 10oy3E usws|ddng aouepuslly
8L Ul 10 Y UOKIBS U PEPNIOW 'SP L1S DT

o uensund "y Apnig Juepuadepu] peseg ssINeD

€a

SUFANS ANUa Juaw|ioiug vado piy DISeE JouepuUY
pue ‘ajsuel) jidng ARUNIoA PHBPIC-HROSRMN0YD
Py 0158 SIUBPUANY 'IOLISI] |00YRS WBWSIddNG
BIUBPLBNY AU} Ul JO Y UONIBT U| PPN 10U puE
‘9616 DI o1 juensund ‘Buipuny (eseueb s} aiqibns
10U YAV APNiS uspuadapu] [eUCIPEl) Swil-ling

stpas Ajua

JUBWIOIUT UBDQ PIY JISBE IOUEPUIIY PUE U3JSUBL)
lidng AUBIUNIOA, PaIBPIG-UINOD/BHOUD Py JIseg
SuepUY ILSI] jooyag Juswaddng souepusny
A0 ULIO Y VOROES W PIPNPUL "L L LG 5T O) juensind
'wQy Apmig uspuadapu| [euciipe)] swiy-jing

-8

Apmg wepuadapu]

18y)0

v {5~ ybnoyy |- Jo wng) S0t YOy

(08LSELIOL

sV Josina) [099gr D3] woyds Aeq Anunwwon

(521 s08MQ) suonnigsuy|

SUBID|IUD PESUBIIT - SICOUDS UBLEIOSUON “qndudN
soppue [(2Xe) 9ogas 03 sior  ueueResUON
‘QRAUCN - uoneanp3 |ex we, papu3

v



[ooo | ooo 00°0 00°0 00'0
looo | ooo 000 000 00'0
ooo | looo | [o00 | |ooo | {ooo
logo | ooo 00°0 000 000
looo | ooo 000 000 000
foo0 | jooo | [oo0 | [ooo | [oo0
oo | ooo 00°0 000 000
oo | ooo 000 000 00'0
oo | [ooo | looo | looo | [o00
o0 | ooo 000 000 00'0
foo0 | ooo 000 000 000
el Z1-6 SeprRID g4 SepRID g SIpRIH EHUML
000 | oo0 00'0 000 00°0

{§21 108mg)

L
YO (e)a) sveos D3] voneonpa eiveds 1ees pepusia

(voyieonpg
oL uopenuiuos pue ‘sseln Aeq [e1deds ‘jendsoH pue
BloH ‘sasse|D Aiunpoddo sepnpul) yay Jeinbay

) 10U PUORS

62 [8-2 + £-0] s1e10L VAV

(821 Josimg)

#o ((£Xa) s¥Ees D3} vonesnp3 [evads Jes), papuag

{uoneanpg
Foal utleNuNUO?) pue 'sse|D AeQ jeeds ‘lendsoH pue
awoH 'sasse) Anunpedd() sepnpul) way Jeinbay

leay, Joud PAYL

‘FE-D HONOYHL £+3 SANIT Nt H3ZWNN
SALLYO3IN ¥ SV $SOT IHL LJO4TY 'S0 Y

S1 ANTWLSNraY vav 3HL J1 "[{ede) s0'9szzr D3]
AYOLIMYIL 40 HISNVHL HO NOLLYZINVSHOTY
¥ OL 3N0 ¥aV 40 SSO7 YO NIvD

] {5-2 + +~0) sim10L VOV

& {521 08w}
[(eXa} spe9s D3] uonednp3 jemeds tea) papusxy
{uoneanp3

[ e uonenunuoy pue 'ssej AeQ jeioedg rendsod pue
awoy ‘sesser Aunpoddo sapnju) yQy Jeinbay

“[Ma@)z)(=) 1s0°85ZZY D3] Jeak sopd

Y1 u| 1015 o A pelosuods JOOYIS JORYD

£ POPUANE OUM JEBA JUSLIND BY) U) [OOYDS Jopieyd
-uou e Bwpueye sndnd 1o} yay 2-d 4884 J0ld

£3 {z-2 + -0} si101 Vv

{521 108WQ)

T2 [eNad sveas 03 uoseonp3 [ereds 1eeA PEpUAID

{uonesnp3
-2 uogenunuog pue ‘ssei) Aeq (ei0adg ‘|endsoH pue
awoy ‘sasseyr Hunuodd( sapnpu) yy menbsy

“THgtzi(E) Ls0-gezzy D) 1ok soud oyy ul oLsIP
8] JO (COYIS JOUEYI-UOU B PRPUBHE OyMm Jeak
JUBLIND BYE Uy I2NSIP By Aq pesosuods [00yIS

Jepeys & Buipusne spdnd 1o} wQy Z-d JeA JOH

INo
Z-d ONY L°d) LNIWLSNray vav YvaA HOd

sjuawisnlpy yqy JeaA Jold

SUBBL0S AJuS Juswoiul

vedp pry D1seg eduepuslly pue sgysued) |idng
AUBIUN|OA, DRISPIO-BNCD/BMOYT PIY DISEE BaUBPUSLY
“ounsiq 1eoyos wewaddng svuepusily eyl ul Jo

W UOI39S U pEPNUL LLZOP DR A1 und Ateagoely
aouepusiy i Bunedinue J.l\_am 104 QY

- ]



Buuiewas pos

LY

i

looo | looo | oo | [ooo | [ooo
[ooo | oco 000 000 000
[oo0 | ooo 000 000 000
looo \__] [ooo | [ooo | [ooo | [ooo

Sk-2

b 5]

€D

f 4ok

abessawl noA ur adAp

S8JON

[¥1-2 + €1-0] $1€101 vav
{521 Jos1MQ}
[te¥a) stegs D3l uopeanpy ereds see, papusixy

{uonesnpy
uoflENUNUOY PUB 'sselD AeQ iveds 'ejdsoH pue
awoH ‘sassely Apunpodd sapnpul) vy senbay

JRBA 401

i+ sjejoL vay

-’



UONEIWLSD MBIA

BUOCN :uoiesnp3 Jo 82O AJunod

WV SZ:SZ:01 SZ02/ET/ZL
- LumoIgp :3oM3sIg [00YIS

uoljeulIoju| uoljesliHaY

Hobo

oA

uoijepieA
ejeq passed
sBujuiepp

Jo JequinN
slol]g

Jo JaquinN
sSp1029y

JO JaquinN

uonewWIojU|

uonepljeA

uo3d8lds 309

SSION uonoeies 300

ajed
Wv 12:0L:01 uoneplieA
gcoe/ecicl }seT
Ag
uohepljep
Jajeysu 1s€7]
WV +L:0L-01 ajeg 0¢619020 al eieq
S TAt A A A paAeg )se7 0000000 ZL169 2 epod sad
Ag Aejuswe|J uolun uewyoolg PUIsIa
Jgjeysu paAesg jse eleqieqg ejueg Auno)
sjieyaq uopewsoju) fnuz

uOIjeLLIo)U] PI0DaY

1-d 92-6202 :poued Bunoday ‘j-d 92-6202 :9IPAD Buissasold
uondQ) a1ey sAlRUIL)Y SPUNn4 JO Jajsuel]

uoidQ sy ALYy SPUNd JO Jajsuel] / AIBJUSWAIT UOIUN UBLIYD0lg [ JoMISIg [00YdS / Anug eje@ / JwoH

l-d 92-620Zfa) eJeqieg Elues

L-d 92-620Z :pouad Buniodsy ‘L-d 92-6202 :910AD Buisseooid

(Oavd) uonajjo) eyeq juswuonioddy jedduld

S’

<



Buturewal 9o5

abessaw inoA ui adA]

S9JON

13090 241 Aq pspodal se 'ajel

03 eJeqieg gjues vav-1ad sanewss)|e ay) 1g spuny Jajsuel) o} sasibe 1ou)sIp jooyos

Yy 2od uelb uonenuasuod pue [guawdddns
‘aseq 4407 SJ0UIsIp 10042S 3y Je 30D 3UY) 0] pausjsuel] aq |jim
Spuny ‘uaatds SIYl UO JO0) AUl 199165 Jou S80p 10U)SIP (00Yds 3y )

‘300 Y} JILJUOD '3JE1 FANELISYE UE payodal 30 Ay
3 BUILLIBIBP O] "USRIDS SIY) U0 JOD) BY) 10319S ISNLU 3oUBPISA JO
JDUISIP BY) ‘984 BANELISYE BU) J SPUN) JO JBJSUBJ} BU) S|qBUS Of

"3iBl BAl}ELIS)E BU} Je

lajsuel) 1o} yay Jo sadd) ay) s10919S pue 30 0} Sl saeua)e
ue spodal 300 a4l ssajun 'vay Jad Juelb vonenussuod

pue [puswaiddns ‘aseq 4407 siousIp jooyos ay) o} [enbs

81BJ 9Y] 12 JNID0 ||BYS JJSURL) 34| “9IUBpISad JO IDLISIP 3UY) O}
palIpaid Ing OO 3L Ag panies ygy 1o} JOO Sy} O} aoUdpISal JO
JOUSIP JO0YDS BY) WO SPUN) JO JBJsuel) sainbal 926z uonoes D3

02619024 a1 eeqg

LJOLF "9y
"’ <’






California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Blochman Union Elementary (42 69112 0000000) Saved gtalgsz C%rtiﬁed
aved by: Doug Brown
Date: 12/10/2025 11:19 AM

2025-26 Title |, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
( report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose{@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

2025-26 Title |, Part A LEA allocation (+) $16,495
Transferred-in amount (+) $0
Nenprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0
202526 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $16,495

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

{If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement $500
LEA parent and family engagement $500
Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

# ~cal neglected institutions reservation

Y

" ucal delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $1,500
of attendance

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation $0
Other authorized activities $0
2025-26 Approved indirect cost rate 6.98%
Indirect cost reservation $0
Administrative reservation $0

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $2,000
School parent and family engagement reservation $500
Amount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $13,995

L, **Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/10/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 2




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Blochman Union Elementary {42 69112 0000000) s Status: Certified
aved by: Doug Brown
Date: 12/4/2025 1:32 PM

2025-26 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

( aquest by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title 1, Part A Basic No
SACS Code 3010
Title |, Part C Migrant Education No
SACS Code 3060
Title I, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025
Title Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction No
SACS Code 4035
Title 1l English Learner Students - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203
Title I Immigrant Students No
SACS Code 4201
Title IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4127
\. .e |V, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No
SACS Code 4124

k HWarning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/10/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 2




1 Jo | abed GZ02Z/01/Z1:req Loday
‘ME| [B19PS} PUE SIBIS 14)Oq JO UONE(OIA
e aynnsuod Aew ejep sy jo Buueys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun 'smej Aseaud ejep sjqeondde sauyjo pue
(wdx34) 19y Aseaud pue siybiy [euoneonp3 Ajwed sy Aq pajoejoid ag Aew Hodal siy) Ul elep syl
waBUILIBA,,,

Auejusws)g
16 oz L 8 | #925+09 uaxo viwelusg
suapmsg
awoaut mo 9qibyg | Juswjjciug uapnis | dnoig ueds spesg | pasayQ apesd yBIH | palayQ IpeIg Mo apo) [ooyss awep |jooyss

‘BIEP JesA Joud Jo aoejd ul Blep Jeak jJuaund tejus
Ajlenuewy 0) 950040 ABW Y3 Y} "SUCHEDO||B |O0YDS Y HEd ‘| 9L Joj Bunjues pue
Aipgibife 81e|nojen o) elep Jeak juannd Jo ejep Jeak toud asn Aewl w37 8y :8joN

‘uoIssiWqns Eep | Jled SAVdTvD Wol Bjep paymad (GZ—¥zZ0e
183 A [B9S14) Jead YO ud yim pajejndod-aid siam ‘Sjunod SjUSpnis aWooul mo|
a[qibije pue SIUNOD JUBW|[0JUS JUBpNIS [B]0) Buieluos 'WJoy SIY) Ul Spialy elep oyl

sjunoy Juapnig pajeindod-aid jo uoneue|dxy

‘paAuap s JuUNoo Juapnis ay moy Bunelsp papiacsd

84 1SNl UsHEUR|dX® U Ual)) 'pPajos|as SINSEaW SWOoUl Mo] Byl S| ausoduwsad J|

JUSBLIUOD

Wdyd4 8JNSESLU SLL0JU| MO] B 1I9)98

pouiew Buijues [ooyos 1samo) o} 1saybiy ay) 108jes

V37 Ul UIYIM suondo Bunyuer jooydg
ZLP0-£2€-916 'AODED opoIas0yad ‘8ol Hoddng pue ‘weiboid 'Adljod | apiL ‘9s0yeQ BUY

;joeju0) weaboid 309

"SUOIEIO]|E |00YIS VY Wed ‘| a1 10} Bupjues
pue Ayjqibya sjenofes o) (w37) Aouabe [euciieonps jBo0| ay} AQ pasn aq (1M UONO3||00 BIEP SIU) Ul UCHEWIOUI 84 "BIEP JUIPN]S |2ASIHOOYDS SUIBJUOD UOHD||0d ejep Siy]

SjUNoY Ju3PNIS |00YIS V¥ Med ‘| BRIL 925202

Nd 2¢:L S2ocivigl -eeq
umoig Bnoq :Aq paaseg

paypa) smeis (0000000 Z1 169 Zt) AtejusLuall uoiun vBWYOLY
uonesijddy pajepijosuon uojeanp3 jo Juswpedaq ejuiojes)

| - p— -



| Jo | afed

‘ME| |BJ2P2)} pUR IEIS L0 JO LONE|OIA
e synsucs Aew ejep sy jo Bupeys Jo ssesoe pazuouineun ‘sme| Aceaud ejep s|qedidde Jayio pue
{Wdy3d) 10y Aoeaud pue syBry [euoieonp3 Awe ay) Aq pajosjoid 3g Aew podad iU Ul ejep syt
ti«m—.__:._ﬂgtt

$z0Z/01/Z):9e Yoday

Meawejg
6B'PEPYL 005% 0% 68'P6EEL | B6L°ESL L M . ELEY |6 1] ¥4 I ¥925¥09 uexod ulweluag
juaw
asbebu3z 9, sjuapms
uonedsojy | Apwey uonedsoly| wepmsg paalag | peasag | Juepmsg| awoauy) dnoug
apos jooyag pue |saachues| jooyss | awosul ag o} ago} | swooul mo1  |uawosuz| ueds | apol
uoRaIVSIg [T 8 juaied | §2-+202 vIL moT 1ad §| Bunjuey | pannbay | alqiBi3 moT a|qiBn3 | wepms | apeig] jooyds SWEN |ooYdg

Nd 2g:L S202/v/gl ®1eg
umoug BnoQ :Aq panesg

poyIua snes

uoneajddy pajepijosuos

e

005%
GB6'ELS
%ECEY

¥37 aU} UIGUAA

Wddd

uonenssal Juawabebue Ajwe; pue Jualed s|qe|leay

SUOEDOYIE [00UDS ¥ HEd '| BILL BIgelieAY

o4, SLODUI MO| BpIM-YT ]

1samo] 0} 1saubiy sjooyog Bunjuey

2INSEBU BUIOU] MO

uwiayed Jepsa4 -§
uoisinoad Jayjejpueis) - @

aiy uo ueld uonebalbasep e 10} JOMEA - P
BWODUI MO JUBPNIS %GE BA0QER 10 18 pue abelane Y3 mojeg - &

$8p07 U0RIISI |qeMO||Y

‘AJUO 9SEBD JOMO) 8SN BP0 UORAISI B 4B ‘s|qedrdde 4|

000°| UBY) 58} S|O00YDS ||E 10} [B10} Jud||0JUS SBH

Y37 1004as 9|Buis e §|
:Buimoyjo; au Jo yjoq 1o

2UO Sj9BW Y3 8Y) ‘SIUNOD JUSPNIS 00YIS W Ued ‘| 3t Ul paIsjus ejep ey} pue is||
[o0Y9S 8Y) uo paseq ‘Yl yJ ([ews & se pauyep si (y37) Aousbe jeuoneonps jedo| v

"BI49)LI0 ¢33 |JewWS s}@dW v

Z/$0-626-916 NOBEIOpO@IIs0OYaqY ‘souj0 Hoddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Aood | oL ‘esoyeq eury

Joejuon weaboid 390

*sjooys 3)qibij 0} pajeso||e 8q O} SPUN} Y Wed ‘| ILL JO JUNOWe ay) seynuap) Lodas siuL

suonedo||y [00YdS ¥ Hed ‘| @111 925202

(0000000 21 169 2¥) Aejuawel3 volun uewyoolg

uoneosnp3 jo Juawpedaq ejusoye)

~’




L Jo | abed

e a)n)suod Lew ejep siu) Jo Buueys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineun "smel Aoeaud ejep siqeoidde 1ayjo pue
{(Wdy34) 1V oeaud pue sjybiry |euoneonp3 Allwey auyl Aq pajosioid ag Aew podal sy} ul elep ayL

"ME| |2Japa) PUB S121S LI0q JO LOHE|OIA

§202/01/Z):81eQ Moday

ey DUILIBAA .\
1Z02/20/€0 00'ZS A ¥925¥09 Aeyuawa|3 uexod uiweluag
(AAAaamn) | (AAAA/QQ/WW)
lamep dMS ueld dMS
ajeq [eaocsddy | sjeq |eacuddy
pieog |ed07 pieog |20 o, BWOJU| MOT | dMS PezuOYINY | apo) |ooYdS aweN |[ooYyos

Z/¥0-€2€-916 OB B apaDas0YatiY ‘20 Hoddng pue ‘wesbold *Adljod | SptL ‘9s0HaQg BUlY

:jorjuc) weaboid 309

‘weibold apm|ooyos

se podaJ pue Japun ajesado 0) jeacsdde pieoq [eoo] pue A)jiqiBia s,jooyos e jo uoieonpd Jo juswyedag eIUIOKED dY) O} UojEDYLOU sapiacid podal siy |

paymaD smeg

weibold apimiooyss jo uoljezLoyiny o UOEIYNON V Med ‘| 3Ll 92-5202

Wd 2g°L S202/P/Z) @1eq
umolig Bnoq :Aq paseg

uonesijddy pajepijosuo)

r.

(0000000 Z1 169 Z¥) Aeuswal3 uojuf uewyaolg
uopjeanpg jo Juswpuedaq ejuiojesn

-







O.uari:crlg RcPort
on

williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code & 35186]

2026

District: Blochman Union School District

Name of person completing this form: Nancy Shafer

Title of person completing this form: Interim Business Manager

Please provide the date when this Quarterly report submission date (check
information will be reported publicly at one):

the district governing board meeting:

April {January — March)
January 13, 2026 July {April — June)

October {July — September)

NOOO

January (October — December)

Total Number of Number of

General Subject Area number of complaints complaints

complaints resolved unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignment or Vacancies 0 0 0
Facilities Conditions 0 0 0
TOTALS 0 0 0

Doug Brown tecisenc oumn o 1/7/2026

Signature of district superintendent Date






Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

December 17, 2025

Board of Trustees

Blochman Union School District
4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Blochman Union School District for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Biochman Union
School District as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026. Accounting standards generally accepted in the
United Staies of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as
management's discussion and analysis (MD&A}, to supplement Blochman Union School District’s basic financial
statements. Such infarmation. although not a part of the basic financial stalements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it 1o be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we
will apply certain limited procedures to Blochman Union School District's RS in accordance with audiling standards
generally accepted in the Uniled States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. The following RS| is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited
procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule

3) Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
4) Schedule of Pension Contributions

We have also been engaged lo report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Blochman
Union School District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information direclly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined
with our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1} Organization
2) Additional Schedules and Related Notes

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial stalements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformily with GAAP; and
report on lhe fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including
omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial
statements,
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mihcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



The objectives also include reporting on interal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements. noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Complroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records of Blochman Union School District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner thatl achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1} errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behall of the government.
Because the determination of wasle and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expecl
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
eftect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform
the appropriate tevel of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as audtiors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, thal raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests ol the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of recetvables and certain assets and liabilities
by correspondence with selected customers, creditors. and financial instilutions. We will also request written
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

Qur audit of financial statements does nat relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control refevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures respansive 1o those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of cerlain controls thal we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misslatements resulting from illegal acts and
other noncompliance matiers that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, it
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An
audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to ideniify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.



Audit Procedures—~Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Blochman Union School Dislrict's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion
on overali compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statemenis and related notes of Blochman Union School District in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America based on information
provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and
such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial
statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve Lhe right to refuse to perform
any procedure or take any action that could be consirued as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other nonaudil services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management represeniation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements and related noles prior o their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience: evaluate the adequacy and results of those services,
and accepl responsibility for them,

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Qur audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
evalualing and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following
laws and regulations; aid ensuring that manage.nent and linancial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing sysiems designed to achieve compliance with applicable taws,
regulalions, contracts, and granl agreemenis. You are alsoc responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair preseniation of the financial siatements and all accompanying
information in conformily with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial staiements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information {including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation angd fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-parly relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary o obfain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audil, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, reguiations, contracts. and grant agreements; and other responsibilities reguired
by GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming
to us in the written representalion letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immateriat, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and centrols to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspecled fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identitying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate



steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant agreements
that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
an, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). You agree
to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation letter that {1) you are respansible for presentation of the supplemeniary information in accordance
with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary infermation, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed lo us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identilying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, atteslation engagements, performance audits or other sludies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken
to address signilicanl findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, atlestation engagements,
performance audils, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendalions. as well as your planned corrective actions, for the repori, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other coniirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports tn the school district: however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject 1o applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon reguest and in a timely manner to its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for the purposes of a quality review of the
audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notity you of any such request. If
requested, access to such audit documentalion will be provided under the supervision of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim
LLP persannel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parlies. These parlies may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein
to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release
date. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditeg is contesting an audit finding. we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior lo destroying the audit documentation.

Adam Guise is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect 1o begin our audit on approximately July 1, 2026 and to
iISsue our reports no later than December 15, 2026.

Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-packet costs (such as report reproduction, word
processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone. etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses,
will not exceed $14,000. Qur standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the
experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month
as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full, If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written nolification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances



will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

In accordance with State law. ten (10) percent of the fee for the annual audit will be withheld until the audit report
has been cerlified by the state controller as conforming to the reporting provisions of subdivision (a} of EC Section
14503. If the audit report for any year is not certified by the state controller as conforming to the reporting provisions
of subdivision {a) of EC Section 14503, fifly (50) percent of the audit fee for any subsequent year will be withheld.
The withheld amount will not be released until the stale controller certifies that the audit report for the subsequent
year conforms to the reporting provisions of subdivision {a} of EC Section 14503, or payment is ordered by the
California Board of Accountancy. This contract is null and void if a firm or individual is declared ineligible to audit K-
12 school districts pursuant to Subdivision (¢} of EC Section 41020.5.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upen completion of our audit of Blochman Union School District's financial statements.
Qur report wilt be addressed to the Board of Trustees of Blochman Union School District. Circumstances may arise
in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on
the nature of these circumstances, il may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or
add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this
engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unabie to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial slatements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The
report on internal contrel and on compliance and other matiers will state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely
io describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control on compliance, and (2} that the report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal
control and compliance. The report will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our
audit we become aware that Blochman Union Schoot District is subject to an audit reguirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or
contractual requirements.

Woe appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Blochman Union School District and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. if you have any queslions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letier, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Poaa, Kany & Fhetghecim, £4 P

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP






ST jo T 38e4 191351 |00YaS AJejuawa|3 Uoiuf UBWIYIO0|Y JO) 4] 92-SZ07 Y} 10§ S324N0SSY PUB ‘SU0DY ‘Sjeon) Fulojtuoy

grLl-iee-s08) 00 ediouudpuspusjuuedng | .
Bio psnuewayaog@umolqp umoig Bnog 103s1Q jooyos Alejuawa|g uolun uewyaolg
:\ ‘— | m_w;_H._w.._m;ouEm,z‘u.uﬂ‘:mm‘ __ uEmz?m_._;uﬂb‘q_m:o_umu.:wu_muo._ .

L

"  auoyd pue jrews

‘ueid Aupqelunosoe
pue [0JU0Z |B20| SJEaA JusSlINg Syl Ul pauapl suonlae e ue ejep uonejuswsdwn pue alnjipuadxa JeaApiw ajqejieae ||y (1) "uejd ApqelunoJse pue
{ONU0D |ED0] S JESA JUBLIND 3Y) Ul payUap! SOUISW O} Paleja) BlEp SWoI)N0 JBaAPIL SjgeieAe |y (1) :Buimol|oj au) Jo yloq spnjoul jleys podas ayt (g) j1ousip
jooyos ay) Jo pieoq Buiusanaob ay) Jo Buneaw panpayss Alieinbal e e 1eak yoea Jo gz Aleniga4 a1ojeq 10 uo sjualed 1o} maiasano Jabpng einwuioy Buipuny
104U0D [BD0] By} pue ueld A)IqeILuNoo2E pue JoJu02 (B20] 3y} 0} alepdn |enuue ay) uo podai e Juasald [jeys 1ouisIp jooyds ayy jo apusjuuadns sy (y) (9)

“SJUBLINIOP
pasinbai Buie|dwoo usym pajynsuod aq pinoys suoijaniisul pue a)ejdwa) 4y 92-620Z 2yl Ajuo sasodind Bulojuow [eussiul Joy papusiul st ajeidwa) siy |

(dvD1) ueld Ajjiqejunoooy pue jo3u0) [e20] 92-520C
3y} JO} S92JN0S3Y puk ‘SUoNIY ‘Ss|eos) BulIoJIUO




ST jo 7 28ey 1311351 J00YIS AJBIUSWS(J UOIUM UBWYIO|G 40} dVIT 9Z-5Z0Z 3Yl 104 $321N053Y PUe 'SUOIDY ‘$|R0G m::oﬂcos_

[ = = | N0 ‘jesan0 | “ T pjJayoes) WOOISSED BY) JO) SW) SI0W MO||E
12y} smoys | m S2SSE[O UONBUIGLUIOI-UOU JBY) SN UMOYS SBY
_ pleoquseq] _ aouauadxy "'S9SSE|2 UCIBUIGUIOD 10} pasU 3}
_ jooyoss aonpas 0] Jeyses) e Buizin ale am 'syuapnis
_ eluoyeD |  pajuswajdu (e 10} JusRASIYI. Juspnys aAroidws o)
| 0002698 | 00'G60'698 | 520 2uL | Aind|  sap UONINPal SSE|D UOHEUIGUIOD 10§ J3YJedL | |} |
I [(s39es11e "sAeyjuEND = e _ 3 [
| mu._:u_ucmaxm 4 pa1abpng ‘aaneyjend) Sun_ o L8] _ e d Bunnguuon uonduasag pue api) uonoy # :MWo(
| deaA-pIN % spung [gjol souspIAg/EIed 19410 Jesp-pIy | uonejuswa|dw #e0 |
s)|nsay Buiuoday pue Guunsesy @ suondIy
%001 “YIMoID) _
[enuuy [eaidA]
piemo] ssaiboid
ST A TATARI == TN
%8 "UIMOID
lenuuy jeoidA ) ‘pajeidwon
piemo] ssaiboid oy 9,Z 'MO|3q S|DAS)
vzoereeod apelf 2u0w Jo aauy)
Jes aUl|eseg oz ‘MO S9N
apeib omy 9,01 ‘mojaq
‘Apeay-| woyy ndul|  [9ad) apeib auo 9,05
“Jayeq 1o %001 29 |Im uo paseq Buisn aie am ‘1oaa) apelb e 97 sjuapnis
ymolb |eaid4) [lenuue | sy Sy Je S|qejleAR | SLUG SIY) 1B SE[IBAE  JBY) BIEp JUSLUSSISSE | - JUSLLSSASSY puoosag [ 10} yiew ur juaisacidun
pIEMO) mwmaoi_ Jou s ejep Apeay-| Jou si ejep Apeay-| ay} pabueys app Apeay-| ¥Z0Z/C202 Apeay-| - JUSWISSasSE _moo._ ra
‘iew ui spuspns | 1 T T T ... _
|le 4o} pieoqyseq | ‘siuied g'g Aq ‘sjuiod g°¢ Aq sjutod ¢ ‘sjulod 4z
[cOYDS BlUIOHRY) |  pasealosp ‘plepuels| pasessosp ‘plepuels | Ag pasesuoul plepuels|  Agq pauwasp plepuels
ay} uo piepuels ay) o} | molaq sjuiod £°1.G mo|aq sjuiod £'1.5 molaq sjutod ¢ 2y mojaq sjuiod 605
Jasopo sjulod gg Ises|| ‘snjejs aburiQ - Ylew | 'smejs abuei() - ylew | ISNIBIS MOJIA - Ulew | smejs abuerQ - ylew | SjuUapn}s || Joj yiew 1oy

e GAOW M SYNSEY | JOj PIEOQUSEQ SZ0T| 4O} PIEOGUSE] GZ0Z| 10} PIEOGUSEQ pZ0Z| 10} PAEOGUSEQ £20Z | 1UBWISSISSE ddSWYO - PIEOGUSE | 1)
1202-9202 m ejeg o |
1oy ewonno| peitsed MewonneTise xpil | L oL0N0 T/ 8ax aWO2INQ | JBAA aujjeseg S9N # oL

adbscserca

I - — S

1 - L - e il

mw>=oo—n0 a|qeinseay |enuuy pajoadx3y

- ———

‘Yjew ug JUSWISABIYDE 10} PJepuE]s 3)e)S ay) dASIYI. O] S2109S 153} (ddSYYD) ssalboigd pue asueuopad |
JU3PN}S JO JUSWISSASSY BILIOMN|RD 113y aAosdwi [im sjuapnis Buiueaw ‘(preoqyseq) pieoquseq [0OYIS BILICJIIED aY] UO SNJBJS UG e Jsed| Je Buiasiyoe .E
paouapiald se ;z0Z Jeak jooyos Jjo pua ayj Ag EmE hou $3J09S umou ajeys uo ‘siaules] ysijbug m:.v:.o:. mEmu:.m e ._E $2WO093IN0 Juapn}s aacidusl 0} Juem apn |

:...[.- uonduasaq |eos
Il 1e0d

- N’ -



ST jo £ 38ed

1213813 [0042S AJRIUDWIIJT UOIUM UBLWIYIOIG 10} dV] 9Z-SZ07 241 JOJ S20IN0SaY pue ‘Sucildy ‘s|eog Sunojiuop

LLN[N21IND Yjew
mau Buimalaai
aIB 9pA
‘SjusWaA0Idw
ass 0} uibaq |Im
am pue ‘uonoe
10 3sinoa
JUBUN2 Jno

YuMm snunuod o}
paau am aasljaq
apA TAjuanng
g|qe|eAe elep
Apeay-| sy}
SABY JOU 0P AN
“BUIBP 10]0
pieoqyseq

Jno ayew o) Aep
Bunsa) peq e
Buiaey syuspnis
JO Jaquinu

[lews e saye}
Auo y jey) lews
os s1 uonendod
spnys

Jng ‘sjuod

6'c Aluo sem
Jead Joud ay}
oL, SuIosp auy
‘pJepuejs ay)
mojaq Bunsay
(NS ase sjuapnis
JNo 3)Iypp

-1eak aujjeseq
Ino Ul paasiyoe
siuapns

1o snjejs
abueiQ, sy 0}
Jefluns 1ng Jeal
Joud ay} wouy
aulpsp e s siy|
ylew 1o} [aAd)
aoueuuopad
Sbuelo,

ue pauleqo
sjuapns

‘2 pue | auyaw ¢) satjdde uonoe sy

'€ [BOS) Ul PASSAJPPE SI YIAYM ‘SUy
sbenbue ysybug pue ylew yjoq Joj poddns
sapiacud Jayoea) siy] “sjidnd pajeadnpun
1o} yoddns anwapese [euoyippe apinocid

sasnypuadxy
Jea )\ -pIN

pejebpng
spund |ejoy

(s3oeyie ‘aaneyuenh
‘aAneyijenb)
asuapiajreleq 18430

ejeq awoNNo
Jeaj-piN

[2As7
uonejuawaldw)

Bunnguuosn

uopdudseq pue api] uonoy

# uonoy
# 10D

-

-

,.\




ST Jo ¢ 98ed

1LISIQ (00425 AJBIUSWS|T UOIUM UBWYIOIE JO) dVDT 9Z-5Z0Z Y1 10} $32UN0S3Y PUE ‘SUOIIDY ‘$|e0S SulIoNUoN

00 POY'TLS

00'66¥'LL$

"Ylew 104 |9A9)
asueuuopad
Bebueip,

ue paulelqo
sjuspn}s

JNO ‘|[eJaAs
1By} SMOYS
pJeoqyseq
[oy2s
eluiojlied
GeoZ aul

pajuswaidw)
Aing

SaA

ylew yjoq Joj uojuasiajul apiacid siaquisw
yeis asay] si9ad J1ay} ypm sed uo wiopad o)
3|qe 5q 0} pasu uayo sjidnd poddns jeuoippe
ay) apiaoid JIm SJUEISISSE [EUOIIONUISU)

pue Jayaea] uclusaialul pajedIpap

E By} SN Umoys sey adusuadx3 uonuasIsiul
10} SJUB)SISSE |EUOIIONIISUI PUE JOYIED)
uonuaaaul 31 4 6° & apiacld Jim am ‘sjuapnis
[[& JO} JUBLUSASIYDE JUSPNIS aAoLdwl O]
S)UBISISSE [RUOIIINIISU|

pue Jaysea) UoITuU3AIaU) 314 §°

Z'l

"Sjuspn)s
pabejueapesIp
Al
EDIWIOUOIB0ID0S
Butpn|oul
‘sjuapms

[je 10} yoddns
[euolppe
apiaoud

0} Jayoea)
WIO0JSSE|D 2y}
1oy Ly sIowW
MOJ|E SOs$ED
uoneuIquIoD
-uou

JBYl SN uMoys
sey aousuadxa
asnedsaq

|eob siy
psemoy ssaiboud
Buiyew

Ul aAJOAYS i
uoianpal sse|s
uoHeuIquod
10} Jayoea] v

'$§2J00S 159)
anroiduwi 0} diay
PINOYS UDIUM
Jiomauely
ylew ae)s

ay yum subije
Jayaq jey)

saJnjipuadxg
Jea \-pIN

pajeBpng
spunj jejo)

(s1oefipe ‘aajeyjuenhb
‘aanejjenb)
asuapiag/eleq 494310

g)jeq 2WoNO
JeaA-pin

12A27
uonjejuawsdui|

Bunnquiuosy

uonduosag pue 3L uonay

# uoljoy
#1809

N\

o’

),




ST Jo g 89ey 1PUISIA [00YIS AIBIUSWS|T UOILM UBWILIOIG 40} d¥)T 9Z-§20C 241 J0) S32UN0SaY PUE ‘SUONIY 'S[eod) BuLioliuo

PINOYS Yolym
Bomawely
ylew ajels

2y} yum subije
Jenaq jeyi
wIN|N2IIND Yjew
mau Buimainal
ale app
*SjuSwaA0IdW
aas 0} uilbaq Jim
am pue ‘uoioe
40 95JN02
uauNo Jno

ypm anunuod o)
posu am aAll|aq

M CAuaund

alqejene elep
Apeay-| ay)
aAB| JOU Op app

‘auloep J0j02
pieoquseq

1no ayew o} Aep

Bunss} peq e

Buiney sjuspnys
$0 Jaquinu

Jlews e saye)

Auo 3 jey) lews
os sl uolle|ndod
wapns

anQ ‘sjuod

6°€ Ajuo sem

Jeak Joud ayy

oy} suwpoap ay)

‘piepue)s ay)

mojaq Buiss)

IS BJe sjuBpnls
1no 3|IupA

‘Jeah auljaseq
NG Ul paaslyoe

sjuapnis
Ino sniejs
26ueln, sy 0} "2 pue | oujsw o} sandde uonoe siy|
Je|us ing Jead
Joud ayy woyy ‘€ [BOS) Ul passaJppe
aupsp e s sIy | s yoiym ‘suy abenbue ys)Bug pue
s)oRJIUE ‘aAneIUEND
sainypuadxy pejebpng A h..."...:u.s__m:E SEGOLION00 1SS Bunnguon uonduasag pue afjiL uonoy # uondy
Jea\-PIN spund |ejo) asuapl .,.w\m.“_mn_ 12410 JeaA-pIN uopjejuawejdw = - # [e0D)

- - -




ST o 9 adey

121151 (00425 AJBIUAWR|F UOIU( UBWIYIO|Q 104 gD 9Z-SZ0T 243 104 S30IN0S3Y pue ‘SUOIPDY ‘5|eot) SuLojiuoy

‘sizad

J1ay) yum Jed uo
wuopad o} a|qe
8q 0} pasu uayo
s|idnd poddns
Jeuonippe

ay) epinoud
sjuesisse
[BUCaNISUl
pue Jayoes)
uoUaAIRIUI
paedipap

B Jey} SN umoys
SeyY BIEP |E90|
pue asuauadxe
asneoaq

1eob sy}

premo) ssalboid
Bupjew

Ul aAlaeYe

S| SJUB}SISSE
[BuoRonsul
puE Jayoes)
uoluaAIBIU|
EIERA

"$3I0IS 159
aacidwi 0 djay

sainypuadxy
Jea)A-piN

pajabpng
spund [ejo)

(sjoegnie ‘aanepuent
‘aanjepenb)
asuapiagyeleq 1aY30

eleg swodxng
1eap-pIN

|aA9T]
uonjejuswaidwy)

Bupnquauon

uonduasaqg pue ap) uoRIY

# uonoy
# [e09

.

o’

<~




ST Jo £ @8eq 12U1ISK] [00UIS AIBIUDLWD|T UOIUM UewWLIOlg 10} V] 92-SZ07 BY) JO) $32UN0SAY PUE ‘SU0NI2Y ‘5|eo Sulioduoy

“Alejesedas |
pasioAu
10U sem pue
wNNaLIND auy
101509 j2UIBlO
aly} ul pspnjaul

sem Buiuien
SIUY} Jo 1800
'12-97 Ul SWON0 | 3y "WNNoLIND nsIp |
pansap Jno Jeaw Alised ERTETR R ay} 0] 1502 ou Je saysignd wnnaINd ay
JiIM am ‘NJSSa0INs | 10 staysignd Aq pepinoid si Buluies) siy} Jo SO WININ2IIND
‘pIepue)s ayy Bunasw ay) woyy 2oUa128 8} aZInn A|aAneys way) diay
0) sjuapnys asay) 196 0} uswdojaaap 0] sJayoea} Jno o} sanunpoddo Juawdolaaap
SHOM 1M AN “plepue)s [euoissajoid |euoissajoid pue Suiuieny apiaoid |Im apa
ay} yaw Apeau paAl@oal pajuawaidw) Juswdojaasp |
00°0% 0008 SUapN)S JO %7809 sisyoea) >__m_tmn_ ON jeuoissajosd pue Buluien sayses ._. _‘ z
m ; T {s19B)1R f3ARRNUEND 3 B == .
mc“”w_u.:w_axm mu”u_..._umﬂ_w _Hﬂ h.m“u,_uﬁ__mu_zs Bmhmmwch.owuzo _m>u._ Bunnquiuos | uonduasag pue 3L uonoy _ &%JMNM(
APIN pung jejo| _ aouapiAgfeIeg 350 | >_us_ ! | S s _

w::mom_ m:_togmm_ pue BUuLINSeaj\ B SUONOY

1591

1SYD SUI UO pJepUE)S | "9JUSIDS U1 PIBPUBIS | "90USIOS Ul PJEPUBIS | '90URI0S Ul PIEPUBIS | "@JUSIOS Ul PIEPUE]S
2lBiS oy} peadxe | 2)els 9y} PepIlIXS JO | SJE)S By} PIPaSIXa I0 21E1S BY) paposoxa | SJe)s Iy} pepesxe Io

10 199U JjIM SIUBPN)S | 19 9/ 7 A7 - SOJ00S | 18Ul 9%, /Z'QZ - SSI0DS | IO JOW %427 - SBI0IS | 1AW %8/ 8 - $II00S
IO %05 1se3I Iy | 159} 1SV GTOZ/PZOZ  189) LSVD S202/YZ0Z| 1S4 LSO bEOZIET0Z| 1581 LSVO £20Z/CZ0Z|  SIUSPMIS Jle 10} 1005188} ISVYD | 12

— S — 4 + = e

120Z-920Z eleq
| 10§ BWIOOING poNIS3Q  SWOSINQ JedA-PIN AWONND 7 Jea ) awoalng § Jea ) auljeseg _ I ETT # O8N

mo>=oa—no a_nm._:wncs_ [enuuy vo«ooaxm

‘(LSVD) 18] @oua10g m_EoEmo Y} uo paepuels aes sy} Hunaaw SJUapNISs INe Jo 94,06 ISe) Je Ag PaJuspirl
Se 7Z0zZ Jead |0oyds Jo pua ay) Ag a2uaras ..8 $34028 159) ajels uo m._m:..mm._ ysi|Bug Buipn|oul ‘sjuapnys || 10§ S8WoNNo Eov:um m>o._nE_ 0] Juem ES

:o_E_Bmuo _uoo

—— |

¢ |eoo
| - h - ,lk



19510 [00YIS AIBIUILIA|T UOIUN UBLLIYIO|G JO) 4V 9Z-GZ0Z 2Y) 10} $32UN0SIY PUB "SUCNIY “S|eoY SULolLoW

ST jo g 9ded

INO ‘||eisAC

1By} SMOUYS

pieoquseq

looyag
> BluIole) pajusws|du)
00°02E'69% 00'560'69% GZ0Z @yl Ajing

sainjipuadxy pajabpng ﬂoﬁﬁ,ﬂ.mﬂ_.w.ﬂwcm: ejeq swoang (LR

Jea A-piN spund |ejol S JE3A-PIN uonejuawajdu|

19R2q 10 %001 29 M
ymoiB jeaidA) [lenuue
piemo) ssaiboig
‘SjuapPn)sS

lIe JO} preoqyse(q
[00YaS BlLIOlED

3y} uo plepuels ay}
2ADGE (] 0] BNUNUOD
[im synsal 13

L202-9202
10} 3WoNQ pansaq

"a|gepene Ajuannd jou
s ejep Apesy-| oyl

‘sjuiod
/'8 pauI[oep 'piepuels
molaq sjulod g'gL
'snels abuelQ - v13
10§ pieoqyseq 5202
eleq
aloaNQ) Jea A-piN

aauapiAg/eleq 1940

‘s|qepeAe ARuUaLIND Jou
S| ejep Apeay-| 8yl

‘sjuiod

1’8 pauidap piepue)s
mojag suiod g'zL
‘snieys abuel - y3
10} pieoqyseq SzoZ

awoaINQ Z Jeaj

0} 192E3) WOOJISSE(D 3L} 10} B} 210U MO|e
S9SSE[D UOIRUIGLUOI-UCU 1Y) SN UMOYS SBY
aouausdxg ‘S9SSE(D UCIIBUIGUICS 10} PaBU By}
92npaJ 0] Jayoea) e Buizin aJe am 'sjuapnils
|8 Jo} JuawaAaIyoe Juapn)s aacidu o

SOA UO)INPaI SSE|D UOIBUIqWIOD 104 JaYdea) |  L'C
] o uonduosaq pue apl uond # uonoy
uBnqIIu0Y Rduosaq pue apiL uonoy o

sj|nsay buiioday pue BurLinses|y @ suonoy

%8¢ L ‘UMmoID
lenuuy [eodA
pJemo] ssaiboty

SZ02/PT0T JesA

%16 ‘YUMo
lenuuy jexdA]
piemo] ssaibold

#202/£20¢
1ea A suieseg

‘Apeay-| wouy ndul

uo paseq Buisn ase am
1BY) BlEp JUSLISSASSE
ay) pebueys app

‘suod

Z°6 pauIoap ‘plepue)s
mojeq sulod '€
‘sniejs Mo[I9A -~ Y13
Joj preoquseq +20¢

2WONNQ | JBdA

‘paje|diiod

10U 9%, | 'MOjeq S[oAd)|
ape.b aiow Jo sa1y)
%1 | ‘MOj3q S|2A3)|
opelb om 9401 ‘Mmojaq
|oA3| apelb auo 9%,z¢
'Jane]| apesb 1e %9t

- JUBWISSBSSY PUOIDG
Apeay-| ¥202/£20C

‘sjutod €61
pau|oap pIepuEls
anoqe sjutod €'
'SNIEIS MOIIBA - V13

‘Sjuapnis
Ile 10} w13 Ul Juswaaoidw)
Apeay-| - JUaLISSaSSE |00 FALS

SJUSPNIS ||B 10} Y13 104

10} pIBOQUSEQ £207 | WUBWISSISSE ddSYYD - Pleoqused|  L'g

aujjeseg

ouje # S9N

saAnR22a(qO 3jqeinseapy |jenuuy pajoadx3y

V13 Ul JUSWDASIYIR JO) PIEPURLS 3JBIS 3] 2A3IY D 0] $8109S 153 (ddSVYV D) ssaibold pue ajuetiojad Juapnlg JO JUSWISSISSY eluIojjeD
J1ay) aaoadun |pm sjuapnys Bujueaw ‘(pieoqyseq) pieoquseq |00YDS BILIOJIED SY) UC SNJBJS UBAID B JSed] Je Buiasiyde Ag pasuapias se LZ0Z/9Z0T Jeak
[ooyas jo pus ayy Aq (v13) spy abenbuen ysi|6ug 10} $2109s 1$8) 23e)S UO ‘siauiea ysiBU3 Bupn|oul ‘syuapn)s |[e 1oy SAWONO Juspms aacsdull 0} Juem o

uonduasag jeos

€ eoo



ST Jo 6 29ey 114351 [00IS AIBIUSWIB|F UDIUM UeW IO IO d¥DT 9Z-SZ0Z 21 JOj 532.n053y pUe ‘SUONDY ‘S|e0S BULIO)UO

asneoaq
1eob sy}

premo) ssalboid
Buew

Ul 2AI}09Y9 SI
UonINpaJ SSeYD
uoEUIqUICD

10} Jayoea) y

‘sjusanoldu
aas 0} ulbaqg [m
am pue ‘uopoe
J0 88IN0D
JuauNnd Ino

YHm anuuod o}
Po3U am BAS1Y
ap “Apusuno
alqejiese eyep
Apeay-| sy}
aney Jou Op IpA
“BUIOSP 10]0D
pleoqyseq

Jno ayew 0} Aep
Bunsa) peq e
Buiaey sjuapnis
10 1aquinu

|[EWS B S9%E)
Aluo ¥ jey) jews
0s s| uonejndod
juapnys

nQ syuod

2'g Aluo sem
Jeal Joud ay)
WwoJ} sul[osp auy)
‘piepue)s auy)
mojaq Bunsa)
s a1 sjuapnys
ano ajypp leak
Joud a1 wouy

aulap e s Syl ‘Z puUB | 2jew o) saljdde uonoe syl
‘13 10} |9AS]
aosueuuopad ‘| [BOS) Ul passalppe
.abueip, S1 Y2Iym ‘ylews pue 3 yioqg 10 Hoddns
ue pauleyqo sapinoad Jayoea) siy] sidnd psyesydnpun
sjuapnys Joj yoddns oiwepeoe |euoippe apiaoid
saJnyipuadx3y paysbpng Eu&._tw SARSIRUED BlRQ SWONNYD |9A87 # LUonoy
ey spund [e30] aaneyenb) 123 A-PIN uoneuawajduwy Bunnquiuod uondussaq pue apiL uonoy 4 205

asuapiaz/eieq 483Y30



ST j0 01 @8ed 1313510 [00YIS AUBIUDWIA|] UOIUM UBWIY30|Q JOJ d¥)T 9Z-SZ0Z Y3 J0J $32UN0S3Y PUE ‘SUOIIIY ‘S|E0D SulIolIuoiA
1no ayew o} fep
Bunss)} peq e
Buiney sjuapnis
J0 Jaquinu
llews e saye)}
Aluo ¥ jey; jrews
0s s| uonendod
wapns
no "syued
2'g Auo sem
Jead Joud ay)
Wwiouy aupsp ay)
‘plepuels ayl
mojaq Bunysay

s a1 sjuepn]s ‘2 PUB | souaut 0} saidde uonoe siy|
INo 9|Iypy 1edh

Joud sy} woy ‘L |eogy ul

auosp e s1 syl passalppe s Yaiym ‘Ylew pue spy abenfiuen

Y13 10} [2A3] ysi|Bug ylog 1oy ucnuasaul apiaosd siaquiaw

aosueuuoped yels asay) -staad Jayy yum Jed uo wiopsd o)

,abuelo, a|qe aq o} pasu uayo s|idnd poddns [euonippe

ue pauiejqo 2y} apiaoad [Im SJUBISISSE |BUORINIISU|

sjuspn)s pUE JaySEd) UoUSAIRIUI PSIEIPSP

Ino ‘|jessno B JBy} Sh UMoYs SEU aduauadxg "uouanisiul

1By} smoys 10} SJUBJSISSE [eUONDNISUI PUE JBYJES)

pieoqyseq uonuaaul 31 4 G & apinodd ||Im Sm 'sjuapnis

jooyasg |8 10} JuBWaASIYIE Juapn}s ascidw o]

o BIUIOJIED pajuawsaidw| SJUB)SISSE [RUOINIISUI

00'vOv'2L$ 00'S6V'LL$ $Z0Z 8yl Ang saA pue Jayosea} uopuaABUI LA S|  Z°€

‘spdnd
pajeaidnpun
Buipnjou
‘sjuspnis
[[e Jo} yoddns
jeuolyppe
apiaoud
0} Jayoea)
LWOOISSE|D 3L
1o} awy asow
MO e sassep
uoEUIgUWIOD
-uou

Jeu) sn umoys

sey aousuadxa

SsjoejIMe ‘aAljeIUEN
‘sAneyienb)

AJUIPAT AR 1340

sasn)puadx3y pajabpng
dea\-piN spung jejo)

# uonoy
# 20D

ejeq SWoOMNNO (A9

128 ,-pHN uopEusLWBdW| Buyngiuoy uondussaq pue apiL uondy



ST Jo 11 a8ed

1151 [00YIS AIRIUBWIA|T UOIUM UBLIYIOIG 104 V] §Z-5Z0Z 943 10} SAIINOSIY pue ‘Suoildy ‘sjeon Sunionuopy

‘sload

Jig yum Jed uo
wuopad 0} 9|qe
2q 0} peau uayo
spdnd poddns
leudiyppe

ay) apiaosd
sjuelsisse
Jeuonanisul
pue Jayoea}
uonuasIBIul
paledpsp

B Jeuy) sn umoys
Sey BjEp [BA0|
pue asuapadxa
asneasq

|eob siy)

piemo} ssaiboud
Buyew

TN LTI

S| sjue)SISSE
[EUOHINISUI
pue jayoea)
uonuasal
E1E R

‘sjuswascidu
83s 0} uibaqg [Im
aM pue ‘uonoe
10 3sINod
Juaund Jno

YHm anuiuod o)
pPSau am anaNag
aAA “Ajuauno
a|gejieAe ejep

Apeay-| ay
aAeyY JoU Op apA
‘auwyo8p Jojod
pieoquseq
(sjoejiue ‘aaneyuend
sainj|puadx3 pajebpng ‘aaneyjenb) SIEQRWONN0 18Aa7] Bunnguyuos uondussag pue a1l uonoy # Uoldy
Jea A-pIN spun4 |ejo| oo:o_u_..ﬁmiamn 18410 Jear-pIN uonejuawsajdw| #1209




ST Jo 7T 98ed 1211351 [00Y2S AJEIUBWIB|T UOIUM UBWIYIO0|Y JOJ 4D 92-5Z0T Y3 10} SI2IN0SY PUE ‘SUCHIY ‘S|EOD) BUlIO1IUOW

%96 Sem %96 sem "%.6 SEeM %96 Sem
S9JUBIBJUOD JBYOEa}  S9OUSIBJUOD JAYJES]|  SBOUSISJUOD JAYDED]}|  $DIUSISJUOD JOYIEd) 'S32UBI8JU09 19 Yoea)
-jualed Jeysswil | -juased Ja1s8WIL | -ussed Jsysawu ) -ualed Jeisawil] | -juated Jajsawill] JSii4 & 'Spuapnis
)5l14 Je douepuajie 1$J14 Je souepuae 1$014 Je dvuepusye 15114 Je aouepusye uoiesnpa |eoads jo syuaied
waled - Juswaaoau]|  uaied - Juswaaoay] | aled - JuswanAjoAl]|  Jusied - JUBWaA0AU| Buipn)oul ‘souepusye Jusied
1|w aq [ejuaied - ¢ Ajuoud |jealed - ¢ Ajuotid [elusied - £ Ajroud [elalied - £ Aloug | 1uadiad 0§ - JUSWIBA|0AU] [EJuBIEd
0} ONUIUOYT ||Im DB | - SIOJBJIPUI |BO0T GZ0E | - SIOIBDIpUI |BICT 9Z0F | - SI0]Jedipul |B30T GZ0Z | - SICIedIpul |BI07 202 - ¢ Aoud - s101e21pU) 2207 Sy
Jredal Jredal edal neday
poob ul paulgjuiRW poof ul psurepuew pocB ul pauiejueL pooB ul paujuew
ale saljl|1ve) aJe sa)Ioe} ale san|1oe; ale sanl|Ivey
[OOYIS SEIPUI |ocU3s sajeolpul |[oOY3S SajeIpUl [00YIS SAEIIpU
|oo] uoipadsul [co} uocnodadsul joo] uoijoadsuy| [00] uoioadsu| ~sieday poob ui paulejuiew
seiioed DHvS SaNBS DHVYS | SAINES DWVYS $20Z| S8moRY DHVYS £20C ale saljljioey jooyos sajedipul
1PW 8q | Gz/pz d1seg - | Aluolid | GZ/bg diseq - | Aluoud - Jiseg - | Auoud -oiseg - | Auoud| |oo] uojoadsu| seioed DHYS -

0} @NUINUOD [[IM DUIBR | - SICIBIIPY| (B0 9Z07 | - SICIBIIPU| 2207 9Z0Z | - SI0IBIIpU| |BD0T GZOZ | - SI01BDIPU| |BS0T 202 | D1Seg - L AlIoUd - $I0JBdipu) (€007 vy
‘SjeUalew [BUONONSUl | "S[eualew |euononisul | “S{ELISJEW JBUOIONIISUI | "S[ELISJEW jeuonansul

paubije-spiepuels paubije-spiepue)s paubi|e-spiepuels paubiije-spiepuels
0} §S8208 aAByY 0] SS93JE aney 0} SS9J0E aABY 0} $5222E arey
Sjuapn)s ||e SMoys SJUSPNIS || SMOUS SUaPNIS [|e SMOoYS SJUBPNIS ||B SMOUS “SjeLIaJeW JBUoIIanI)SUI
uoIN|osSay pieoy uonnjosay pleoq uoin|osay pieog uoin|osay pieog |  pauble-spiepuels 0] SS00E SABY
S|EUS]E |BUORONNSU| | S|BUSJB |BUONHONIISU| | S[BLIDIEN |EUCHONASU|| S[ELISIER [EUONINIISU| SIUSPNIS (|18 SMOYS UoIINoSaY
‘]Jew aq J1seg - | fuoud aiseg - | Auoud - o1seqg - | Ajuoud - oiseq - | Ajuoud pleog s|eusiep [euolonsy| -
0} BNUNUOD ||IM DLIBK | - SIOJEDIPU] (8207 GZOZ | - SJOJEJIPU| 1207 9Z0Z | - SI0JEdIpU) (E207 GZOZ | - SI0edIPU| |07 $Z0Z | dised - | AJolid - SI0ledlpu| |ed07] (1 4
‘pe|enuspaId ‘pajenuspald ‘PIENUSPIID ‘pajenuapass
A|ajeudoidde Al@reudoidde Aj@leudoidde Aaeudoidde
ale sI9yoes) ale s1aoes) ale sJayoea) ale siayoea)
[le SMOUs SYYSIED I8 SMOoYS SYVSIED [|B SMOUS SYVSIED [lB SMOUS SYVSIeD ‘pajenuapald Ai@jelidoidde
‘18w aq oiseq - | Auoud oi1seq - | Ajuoud - olseq - | AjJold -giseg - | AJUOLd | 8le $13Ydea) ||B SMOUS SYVSIeD -
0} BNUNUOD |IM LIS | - SI0JEDIPU] (8207 GZOT | - SIOJEJIPU] [0 ZOZ | - SI0JEDIPU) (€207 GZOZ | - SIOIEIIPY| [BOOT $Z0Z | dised - | Ajuolid - SIoledlpu] 8307 v
‘paulbisse ‘paubisse ‘paubisse ‘paucisse
A@eudodde Aendoidde A@yeudoidde A@jeudosdde
ale sJayoea} JO %G '38 | a8 siayoes] Jo %688 ale s1ayJes) 2Je s1ayoes)
SMOUS SAYdIVYO SMOUS SAVJTIVD | 1B SMOUS SAVJTIVD | e SMoYs SavdvD ‘paubisse Alsjeudosdde
1w aq giseg - | Aluoud aseqg - | Ajuoug - aiseg - [ Ajsond - aisegq - | Alold | aJe SIayoea) (|8 sMoys SAaVdIvD -
0} BNUIUOD [(1M SIS | - SIOJEDIPU| [BJ07 9Z0Z | - SIOJedIpU| |B207 9Z0Z | - SI0JedIpu| 8207 GZOZ | - SIOIEDIPU| (8207 $Z0Z | 2I1Seq - | Ajold - SI0ledipu] (8207 v
4£202-9202 eleg AWoNNQ T Jes) SWONNQ | Jea) auljeseg LTI ETT] # SN

40} BWONNQ pPaJisag | SWONNQO JedA-PIN
saAn29(gQO a|qeinsespy |enuuy pajdadxg

‘aje4 uois|ndxa s,jsanpejeq

pue ‘ajel uojsuadsns pue ajed WSIBSIUSSHR dU0IYI pleoqyseq a2yl ‘MUoday Swel|Ip Y3 ‘ejep SYYSIED ‘ejep Jojedipul [ed0] pieogyseq Aq papiaoad
aq | ssasboad Jo asueuUIBW JO 9IUIPIAT "D)EUN|S [00YIS pue ‘Juawabebua pdnd Juswaajoaul Juaied Buipnjoul JuswabeBua jooyds aaotdw) 0] Juem app

uonduasag |eon

v 1€e0o



5T JO €T 99ey 1PUISIA [0OYS AJRIUSWA|T USIUf) UBLUYIO|G JO) d¥DT 92-SZ0Z 241 404 $32UN0SAY pue ‘SuoiIy ‘sjeog Suuojuoly

aAoge pajs|| siBojoyafsd jooyas 314 ¢ e yym Hoddns
o = salEwW 3y pajuawjdu| [2uoloWSa/|E120S aplacid 0] 8NUIUOY [|IM SN
00'vLE9L8 00'72€'92% Jo sisAfeue uy Alin4 OoN 1siBojoy2hsd jooyss | L'y
sioejiue ‘aAneIpuEn
sainypuadxy payabpng : eleq awoNNO |9Aa] # uonoy
1e3A-PIW spung [ejo1 aaljey|enb) IOA-PIN | uonejuawlduy Bupnquuod uondiosag pue 231 uondy 4 |eOD

aduspiAz/eleq JoYI0

Jow aq
0} aNUUOD ([IM DB

1w aq
0} SNUINUOD |[IM BN

‘preOquseq
aU) UC $59] 10 %€ aq
(™ 8]es uoisuadsng

‘18w aq
0] SNURUOS 1M DN

1w aq
0} NUNUOI |IM LD

“Jow aq
0] 2NUNUOD [[IM JUIDIA

L202-9202
40} SWOANNO passaq

'$85Jn00 paubie
-SpJEpPUR)S pajjoud
Sjuapnis ||e smoys
SAVd VD - $5200Y
8s4no - 2 Ajuoud

- sI0)edipu| [e907 9202
‘2560 Sl /Bl

uolsindxa - ajew|d
Jooyas - g Ajuoud

- }senp ejeq 6z0Z
"%E'T St

a)el uolsuadsng sy
"J0|02 aoueulopad
abueip ue sey skl
co_mcmamsm - alewl|o
[ooyas - g Ajuoud

- pleoquseq $z0Z
"JO|02

soueuwlopad usaig e
sey a8jel Wsdajuasqge
auoIy - wawebebug
lidnd - g Ayuoud

- preoqyseq 5z02
%0

s| 9)ed 1o dodp |coyds
a|ppiw - Juswabebug
Idnd - g Ajuoud

- SJ0)edIpul |8207 9202

'SZOT/LLITL JO 5B %96
$1 @)l asuepuaye
wapnis - juawabebug
lldnd - g Ayuoug

- Slojedipul [e007 9202

ejeg
WY 1eaA-pIN

‘s2sJn02 paubije
-SpJEpUE]S pajjoIud
S)uapnys ||e SMoYs
SAYdIvD - §8800y
asiney - ¢ Auoud

- slojedipu) |B007 9202
%0 sl 3.l

uoisindxa - aewy D
Jooyos - g Aoud

- 1senp eyeq 62Z0c
%L T St

ajel uoisuadsng ay)|
“J0j02 asuewuopad
abuei ue sey el
uoisuadsns - ajewn D
|ooyas - g Anoud

- pleaqyseq SZ02
"JOj02

aoueulopad usarg e
SEeY 2)eJ WS)98)uIsqe
21uoiy? - uawebebug
Iidnd - g Ajioud

- pleoqyseq s2oe
‘%0

) 9jel Ino doup |ooyss
a|ppiw - uswabebug
Idnd - 6 Auoug

- SJOJedIpUl |B307 9202

"'SZOT/LLIZ) JO 5B %06
S| ajes asuepuaje
wapnis - Juawabebug
lldnd - G Ajsold

- S101eJIpUl (8207 9202

SWOIINQ Z Jedp

s}|nsay bBuiliodsy pue Huninsesp ® suonoy

‘sasinod paubije
-SpIBPUR)S Pa||0Jud
SJUSPN]S ||E SMOYS
SAYdIvD - $5900Y
asino? - 7 Ajuouy

- §lojedlpu| |B207 G202
‘%0 SI el

uois)ndxa - ayewn|n
[ooyas - 9 Aloiid

- 158N eleq vZ0C
"% S!

ajel uoisuadsng ay |
*10j02 aouewopad
uaalo) e sey ajel
uoisuadsns - alew
[ooyas - g Apoud

- pleogquyseq 202
“10]02

soueulIopad UdaI e
SBeY Sjel Wslaajuasqe
21U0IYo - Juswabebug
lidnd - G Ayuond

- pieoquyseq ¥20¢
‘%0

s1 ajel no doup jooyos
alppiw - uawabebug
ldnd - g Aold

- SI0JedIpuUl 1207 G202
‘pouad buioda

L-d 34} JO Se %96

S| 8)el aouepuaye
wapnis - Juawabebug
Iidnd - g Ajuoud

- Slojedlpul (8207 SZ0¢

awooIng | Jeay

o

"s951n032 paublie
-SpIEpUB)S PafIoIuS
SJUSpNIS |8 SMOUS
SAVdIvO - sseddy
8sIn00) - 7 Ajuoud

- §J0jedIpU] [BOOT $20T
“94,0 SI 9Bl

uoisindxa - ayewl|)
10042S - @ Ajoud

- 188Ny eleq £20¢
%S ¥ sl

ajeJ voisuadsng sy
JOj03 aouewloped
pay e sey ajel
uoisuadsns - jewn
[ooyas - g Auoud

- preogyse(q ¢£coe
"10j02

asuewliopad uaalg e
sey ajel wsealuasqe
2IU0JYD - Juswabebug
ndnd - g Ajuoud

- preoquseq £20¢
%0

$) 21e4 Jno dosp |ooyds
3PP - Juawabebugy
[idnd - g Aiold

- SJojesIpul |B207 $Z0Z

%96

s1 aje) dIuepusyie
wapn}s - Juawabebug
lidng - G Ayold

- S10j23ipul 8207 202

auljeseg

$251n02 paubie

-Splepue)s paj|clua sjuapnis |je
SMOUS SAVATVD - 5822y 95In00D
- 2 Ruoud - sioledipul [2ao

"ajes uois|ndxa - ajewl)
[ooyas - 9 Aolld - 1senp eleq

‘a)e) uoisuadsns - ajewi|
[00Y9S - 9 Ajuold - pieoqyseq

‘aJer WSIRAISYe
21U0JYD - wawabebug
fidnd - g Ajuolid - pJeoquseq

‘9.l o
doJip Jooyas a|ppiw - Juswabebu]
lidnd - G AjuoLd - SJ0JEDIpUl [EDOT]

‘el
ouepuane apnis - Jwawabebug
pdngd - g Ajuond - SI01ea1pUl |20

21191

39 4

oLy

6v

8y

o't
# M1



$T Jo T 99ey PUISIT [00YIS AJBIUBWS| UDIUM UeW YIo|g 40} VDT 9Z-GZ07 @Y1 104 522UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUDIIDY ‘SIE0S BULIOHUOIN

‘sjuapn)s pabejuenpesi]
A|e21uou0290120g sNO UO SN2y Jeindyed

B UJMm ‘Sjuapnis Jno 0} saoiaas pue poddns
[BUOHOWS-[BI00S SpIaoad 0} 3NURUOD (1M SAA

‘PaY 8q 0} 'Z2Z20Z/1LZ0Z W suoisuadsns 018z

ajel uoisuadsns 8y} 0] £20Z/220Z W suoisuadsns Jo Jaquinu

INO pamoys ay) Buuedwos uaym Ajewoue ue pajeald syl

pJeoquseq ‘sucisuadsns [00Y2s-Ul XI$ pue suoisuadsns

aYj aIdYM [QQUIS 4O INO 831} PBY 3M pue ‘S|DA3|

Ieal auljaseq alwepued-aid 0] pauinjal ales uoisuadsns Jno

ay) woiy ‘©Z0Z/Z20Z Ul [BllCU 0] pauinial Juawabebus

uawaaoldwi [e1208 Usypa ‘sainpasoid Buiouelsip

ue s [evos olwspued Jno o} anp suoisuadsns

yoiym abuelQ s! ou pey am ‘zz0z/1.z0zZ ul ‘Buipesjsiw

a)el uoisusdsns JEUMBIOS S| ey uoisuadsng £202/2202

JNO Jey] SMOYS ay} 0} paubisse |aA3] JOjOD 3Y] "J00 1SSMO)

pieoqyseq 2y} 0} pUCoas ay} i Yoiym 1003 aduewiopsd

G20z aburio ue paniadsas sdnoub uspnis

al ‘aidwexa BIUAA PUe JluedsiH sy ‘8jey uoisuadsng

104 ‘sjew|2 2y} Joy 10j02 asuewiopad pal e paalRoa) dnob

jooyas aAalsod wapms abejueapesi Aj|ESILICUOIB0I90G BY |
e Buluieiuew

Ul 8Aljodys ale ‘pleOqQuseq £Z0¢/220Z SUl

1s160j0yoAsd uo ey uoIsuadsng sl o) pasladal sJuapnis

jooyos Jng 10joo asueunopad pal ay) 1994100 o)

Jne Aq papiacsd diay |im uonae siyl 1ey) 2431199 epp “welboud

spoddns 1212BJB Y2 ING JOJ WININJLIND JUSLND JNO 88N O}

|euonows/|enos anunuo2 pue ‘dnoJb ussed uoijeonpe |eads

B8y} 1BU] SMOYs ay) Buipnjour ‘sjuaied yym JoBUOD UBUEL

sjoejiue ‘aaneyjuen
sainypuadxy paysbpng ‘aAEN|eNb) BJE(] 2WONND [9AdT BUBNqUIV0D uonduosaq pue sp1L UORIY # uonoy

123 \-pIN spunJ [ej0) JeoA-piy | uonejuawalduw| # 209

aouapiageieq 830



613057 a8eg 1213510 j00Y2S AIPIURUIZ|] UOIUM UBWY30|] JO) )T 92-6Z0Z Y3 JOJ §32IN0S3Y PUR ‘SUCIIDY ‘S|e0S) SulJONUo

$0.'661 66.°20C sjuelo) uoeljusauo)/ejuawsaiddng 4407

mMN_mom_N 8¥2'CS.L°T spund 4407 (8101
a)epdn JeaA-pIw s]ualed 10} malaldaQ Jabpng ul pajdope sy

sjualed J0j M3IAIDAQ }9bpng ay)} o) 1oedw

— - )






Benjamin Foxen Elementary School

2024-2025 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2025-2026 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public schoal.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
{LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Contrcl and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all
pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally,
data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/talac/sa/

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF
web page at https://mww cde.ca.qov/fg/aallc!

( - For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and
community members should contact the school principal or the district
office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
hitps //dg.cde.ca gov/idataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

\ DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
o ATA U EST data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
e s TR and data regarding English learners).
California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard {Dashboard)
https:/imww . caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
"y, California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
i Z ! DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and

student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible {e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries
and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a
workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary Schoo!



(

2025-26 School Contact Information

School Name Benjamin Foxen Elementary School
Street 4949 Foxen Canyon Rd.

City, State, Zip Santa Maria, CA 93454

Phone Number (805) 937-1148

Principal Doug Brown

Emait Address dbrown@blochmanusd.org

School Website http://blochmanusd org

Grade Span K-8

County-District-School (CDS) Code 42 69112 6045264

2025-26 District Contact Information

District Name Blochman Union Elementary School District
Phone Number 805-937-1148

Superintendent Doug Brown

Email Address dbrown@blochmanusd.org

District Website hitp://blochmanusd org

12025-26 School Description and Mission Statement

The Blochman Union School District is a one school district that encompasses the unincorporated towns of Sisquoc, Garey and
Tepusquet. The district's only school, Benjamin Foxen Elementary, is a K-8 schoot with 210 students located in the Santa
Maria Valley of Santa Barbara County. In addition, Blochman spensors four charter schools, Family Partnership Charter School
(K-12}, Trivium Charter School (K-12}, Trivium Charter School: Adventure {K-12), and Trivium Charter School: Voyage (K-12).
All charter schools are independent study schools serving students in Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties.

After 8th grade promotion from Benjamin Foxen Elementary School, students attend the Santa Maria Joint Union High School
District. Local industries include farming, oil production, rock/sand/gravel production and vineyards/wine production. There are
two universities and three community colleges located within a 65 mile radius of the District.

The mission of the Blochman Union School District is to ensure the educational success of all students by maintaining high
expectations, a safe learning environment, a commitment to excellence, and comprehensive programs which empower children
to reach their fullest potential as responsible citizens in a continuously changing world.

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



About this School

2024-25 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

C
Kindergarten 24
Grade 1 18
Grade 2 19
Grade 3 27
Grade 4 21
Grade 5 24
Grade 6 26
Grade 7 27
Grade 8 24
Total Enroliment 210

Female

Mate

American Indian or Alaska Native
( Asian

Black or African American
Hispanic or Latino

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students with Disabilities

2024-25 Student Enrollment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enrclliment

44.3
85.7
0.5
1
0.5
47 1
52
45.7
9
0.5
457
11.9

A. Conditions of Learning

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

 Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

* Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

¢ School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Page 3 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

School School District District State State
(‘ Authorization/Assignment

Fully {Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 8.9 100 64.7 60.47 2344052 84

(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned o 0 0 0 4853 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0 o 0 0.06 12001.5 4.3

ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0 0 415 879 119834 4.28
Unknown/incomplete/NA o o 07 0.68 15831.9 567
Total Teaching Positions 8.9 100 107 100 279044 .8 100

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one
FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a

position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022-23 Teacher Preparation and Placement

. . . School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 7.8 81.26 431 56.42 2311424 83.24
( {properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0 0 0 0 5566.4 2
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 1 10.35 27 3.57 14938.3 5.38
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0 0 294 385 T L
Unknown/incomplete/NA 0.8 8.28 1.1 15 14303.8 5.15
Total Teaching Positions 96 100 76.5 100 277698 100

Note: The data in this table is based on FTE status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also
represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an

educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is
authorized to provide to students.

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Eiementary School



2023-24 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

( Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 8 88.89 421 58.27 230039.4 100
(properly assigned)
Intel_'n Credentiat Holders Properly 0 0 0 0 6213.8 293
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 1 11.11 1 1.45 16855 6.04
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) Y L e5b —— LSy Gty
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 4] 0 0 0 13705.8 4.91
Total Teaching Positions 9 100 722 100 2789271 100

Note: The data in this table is based on FTE status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also
represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an
educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is
authorized to provide to students.

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

Permits and Waivers 0.00

Misassignments 0.00 0 0

Vacant Positions 0.00 0 0
( Total Teachers Without Credentials and

0.00 1 1

| Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Cre_dentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or 0.00 0 0
Waiver

Local Assignment Options 0.00

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



C

Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners 0 0 o
taught by teachers that are misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no 0 0 0
record of an authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
hitps: /fiwww.cde.ca.qov/pd/eefteacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2025-26 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

‘ Health Grade 8: Teen Health (McGraw-Hill) 0

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school's use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbooks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which the data were collected August 2024

Percent Students
Lacking Own
Assigned Cop

Reading/Language Arts Grades K - 5: Journeys (Houghton Mifflin) o
Grades 6 — 8: Collections {Houghton Mifflin)

Subject List of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials /

Indicate if from Most Recent Adoption / Year of Adoption

Mathematics Grades K - 5: My Math (McGraw -Hill) 0
Grade 6: Big |deas Math, Course One (Big |deas Learning)
Grade 7: Big Ideas Math, Course Two (Big Ideas Learning)
Grade 8: Big ldeas Math, Course Three (Big ldeas Learning)

Science Grades K - 6: National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage) 0
Grades 7 - 8 Inspire Science California {McGraw-Hill)

History-Social Science Kindergarten: CA Impact-Learning & W orking Now & Long Ago 0
{McGraw -Hill)
Grade 1: CA Impact-A Child’'s Place in Time & Space (McGraw -
Hill)
Grade 2: CA Impact-People W ho Make a Difference (McGraw -
Hill)
Grade 3: CA Impact-Continuity & Change (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 4: CA Impact-California: A Changing State (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 5: CA Impact-US History : Making a New Nation (McGraw
-Hill)
Grade 6: CA Impact-World History & Geography, Ancient
Civilizations (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 7: CA Impact - World History & Geography, Medieval &
Early Modern Times (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 8: CA Impact: United States History & Geography, Growth
& Conflict (McGraw -Hill)

Foreign Language Spanish instruction is provided on a class-by-class basis. 0

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Teachers in other grades incorporate state-approved health
related supplemental instructional materials into the classroom
curriculum.

Visual and Performing Arts The District contracts with Coehlo Music to provide music 0
instruction to students. The district also utilizes Arts and Music
Block Grant funding to provide in class art instruction to students,

Science Laboratory Equipment 0
{grades 9-12)

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Benjamin Foxen School provides a safe, clean environment for student, staff and volunteers. School facilities were built in 1951
and span 11 acres. The buildings consist of 11 classrooms, an office, multi-purpose room/cafeteria, library and a bus barn. Two
portable classrooms were added in 2015. Benjamin Foxen School is a community resource. The facilities are used by 4-H and
several other organizations. Qur facilities and campus safety are supported by classified staff including two maintenance
workers, a Food Service Manager and head cook, a school secretary, an accounting assistant, a library assistant and a
business manager. A scheduled maintenance program is administered by the District to ensure that all classrooms and
facilities are maintained at a level that provides for a good learning environment. The District complies with all laws, rules and
regulations pertaining to hazardous materials and state earthquake standards. The District's Disaster Preparedness Plan
includes steps for ensuring student and staff safety during a disaster. Fire drills are held regularly.

Repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working order are completed in a timely manner. Blochman Union
School District administers a scheduled maintenance program to ensure that all classrooms and facilities are well-maintained
and provide a suitable learning environment.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 11/21124
System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: X

Gas Leaks, MechanicalHVAC, Sewer

Interior: X

Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X

Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X

Playground/Schoo! Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Overall Facility Rate

QU

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State prionty: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
artsfliteracy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCS8] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

( College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test resuits in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer,

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—-Alternate) on the CAA
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Subiect School School District District State State
. 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25
English Language Arts/Literacy 48 51 51 55 47 48
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 32 32 33 35 35 37
{(grades 3-8 and 11)

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
( and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who paricipated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | cAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

CAASFPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or

Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested

Exceeded
All Students 142 138 97.18 2.82 51.45
Female 60 59 98.33 1.67 59.32
Male 82 79 96.34 3.66 4557

American Indian or Alaska Native == - o - —

Asian - - - - --

Black or African American - = - - -

( Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 67 66 98.51 1.49 36.36
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races == - - - -

White 63 60 96.24 4.786 66.67

English Learners - = — - -

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- - -- -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 67 66 98.51 1.49 39.39
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 23 20 86.96 13.04 5.00

2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

( To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores,

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Grouns Total Number Percent Percent Met
P Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested et or
Exceeded
All Students 142 138 97.18 2.82 31.88
Female 60 59 98.33 1.67 30.51
Male 82 79 96.34 3.66 32.91

American Indian or Alaska Native - - - — —

Asian -- - - - -

Black or African American - - o - —

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 67 66 98.51 1.49 21.21
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0] 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races = - - - -

( White 63 60 95.24 476 43.33
English Learners - - - - --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- - - - -
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 867 66 98.51 1.49 27.27
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 23 20 86.96 13.04 5.00

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of ail students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the total number of students who participated in a science
assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

Subiect School School District District State State
! 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25
Science 41.86 28.26 41.86 28.26 30.73 32.33
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2024-25 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

or fewer.

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White
English Learners

Foster Youth
Homeless
Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

14
32

14
32

24

Student Grou Total Number Percent Percent
B Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested

100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
0
0 0
0
100.00 0.00
0 0
100.00 0.00
0
0
0
100.00 0.00
0 0

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten

Percent

Met or
Exceeded

28.26
14.29
34.38

25.00

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card

Page 12 0f 19

Benjamin Foxen Elementary School




(

C

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2024-25 California Physical Fitness Test Participation Rates

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT requires only participation results for these five fitness areas. Percentages are not
calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number
of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Compenent 1; Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade § 96% 96% 100% 83% 100%
Grade 7 100% 96% 100% 100% 100%
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2025-26 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents and the community are very supportive of the education program at Benjamin Foxen Elementary. Parents are
encouraged to work closely with the school in a variety of classroom volunteer positions.

The School Site Council (SSC) is made up of parents and staff who are responsible for the development of the school's School
Improvement Plan. Parents are kept current with their student's progress through parent teacher conferences that are
scheduled twice a year and supported by mini-conferences throughout the year.

The Local Control Accountability Plan Committee (LCAP) is actively involved in helping the District formulate and implement
goals and plans.

The school welcomes parents to become active members on one or more of the many committees and councils as well as
attending the school board meetings to stay informed of district and school issues.

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2024-25 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group
Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enroliment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate

All Students 217 213 10 47
Female 96 94 6 6.4
Male 121 119 4 34
Non-Binary = = - -

American Indian or Alaska Native = - - —

Asian - - - --

Black or African American = - - _

Filipino - - - -
Hispanic or Latino 105 102 6 59

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - 5 - -

Two or More Races 12 11 0 0.0
White 96 96 3 3.1
English Learners 22 20 4 20.0
Foster Youth - - -- -
Homeless -- - - --
( Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 107 105 7 6.7

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- = - -

Students with Disabilities 33 33 2 6.1

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--} are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

¢ Pupil suspension rates;

¢ Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions data.

School School School District District District State State State
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
4.48 2.45 23 0.56 0.32 0.29 3.6 3.28 2.94

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student populaticn
is ten or fewer.

This table displays expulsions data.

School School School District District District State State State
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.08 0.07 0.06

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer,

2024-25 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 2.30 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 413 0.00

( Non-Binary 0.00 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 3.81 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 0.00 0.00
White 1.04 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 3.74 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 9.09 0.00
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (-} are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2025-26 School Safety Plan

Benjamin Foxen Elementary School district administrators have the task and responsibility to ensure the safety of their students
and staff in an emergency, whether it's an earthquake, a flood or an act of terrorism. Developing emergency operafions plans
( and training staff in emergency response procedures is required by law. The safety of students and staff is a primary concern of

Benjamin Foxen School. The school complies with all laws, rules and regulations pertaining to hazardous materials and state
earthquake standards. The school's disaster preparedness plan includes steps for ensuring student and staff safety during a
disaster, Fire, disaster, and earthquake drills are conducted on a regular basis throughout the school year. The campus is
closed and adult supervision is provided before school, after school, and during recesses.

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was developed by the school in consultation with local first responders in order to
comply with Senate Bill 187 of 1997.The plan provides students and staff a means to ensure a safe and orderly learning
environment. Components of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan include the following: child abuse reporting, procedures,
teacher notification of dangerous pupil procedures, and disaster response procedures. Benjamin Foxen School reviews the
plan annually and updates it as needed. The plan will be reviewed by the School Site Council on January 27. 2026 and the
Board of Education on February 10, 2026. A copy of the safety plan is available to the public at the school office and on the
district website.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled *Number of Classes” indicates
( how many classes fall into each size category {(a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
1 23 0 1 0
2 20 1 0 0
3 21 0 1 0
4 21 0 1 0
5 24 0 1 0
6 23 1 5 0
Other 0 0 0 0

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2023-24 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2023-24 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category {(a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level

( classes.
Grade Level Average Class Size Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
9 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 20 1 0 0

13 1 0 0

2 24 0 1 0

3 19 1 0 0

4 21 0 1 0

5 23 0 1 0

6 24 0 5 0
Other 0 0 0 0

2024-25 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2024-25 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 19 1
( 1 18 1

2 19 1

3 27 1
4 21 1
5 24 1
6 26 5

2024-25 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working

full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.
Title Ratio
Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2024-25 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this schoo!. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could alsc represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. The “Other”
( category is for all other student support services staff positions not listed.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/iBehavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher {Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist 5
Social Worker

Nurse 01
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.4

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other 75

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2023-24 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data,
Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
( Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala
School Site $14,482 $4,401 $10,081 $66,470
District N/A N/A $11.318 $72,511
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 116 29
State N/A AL $11,146 $85,291
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 6.6 192

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Types of Services Funded

Students in the low performing category for ELA receive intensive intervention provided by a certificated intervention teacher.
The evidence-based methodologies to be used are Orton Gillingham multi-sensory direct instruction (Project Read and Barton).
as well as Lindamood Bell Seeing Stars Sensory Imaging and Read Naturally. We also use the iReady program to provide
students with individualized reading practice tailored to their identified specific areas of need on the iReady performance task,
which is administered three times a year. The method used will depend on the characteristics and type of difficulty the student
is manifesting. Students in the low performing category for math are receiving intensive intervention provided by a certificated
intervention teacher. Students also have access to additional targeted math practice through the iReady program as well. We
also have a math tutor available for students needing additional math support.

An instructional strategy to promote reading is being imptemented in grades K-5 consisting of a Reading Workshop using
Responsive Teaching. This strategy uses current best practices in teaching, while supporting the individual needs of every
student. Furthermore, to ensure the success of Reading Workshop, we are providing the tools to set up a leveled classroom
k library at each grade level, as well as to utilize the Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System for reading assessment.

The school also provides numerous opportunities for field trips and on-site music instruction through a collaboration with

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



c

(

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Types of Services Funded

Coelho Music.

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2023-24 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at hitp./iwww.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
in Same Catego
Beginning Teacher Salary $45,960 $55,248
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $71,423 $80,746
Highest Teacher Salary $96,025 $109,655
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $133,828
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $142,253
Average Principal Salary {High)
Superintendent Salary $166,483 $155,954
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 21.17% 25.26%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.35% 6.12%

Professional Development

To acquire necessary knowledge, upgrade skills, and develop professionally, Benjamin Foxen Elementary's staff members are
encouraged to attend workshops and conferences. Teachers regularly share expertise, hased on advanced education or
specialized training, with their colleagues.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

Subject 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2025-26

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 4 4 4

C

2025 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



	DOC
	DOC000
	DOC001

